
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Partnership and Place Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 

Thursday 29 March 2012 at 7.30 pm 
Committee Room 4, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, 
Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Van Kalwala (Chair) Ogunro Daly 
Clues (Vice-Chair) Matthews Allie 
Brown Lorber Leaman 
Harrison Oladapo Ketan Sheth 
Hirani Aden Adeyeye 
Naheerathan Al-Ebadi Beckman 
HB Patel Colwill Kansagra 
RS Patel Chohan S Choudhary 
 
 
For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1307 toby.howes@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on the agenda. 
 

 

2 Deputations  
 

 

3 Minutes of the previous meeting  
 

1 - 6 

 The minutes are attached. 
 

 

4 Matters arising  
 

 

5 Brent's Council for Voluntary Services  
 

7 - 34 

 In December 2010 members of the Partnership and Place Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee received a report on the development of a voluntary 
sector strategy in Brent. At the time a new Council for Voluntary Services 
was being developed by the sector and members asked for 
representatives of the new CVS to return to the committee once their 
business plans were developed. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: All Wards Contact Officer: Jacqueline Casson, 
Senior Policy Officer 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 1134  

   jacqueline.casson@brent.gov.uk  

6 Complex Families  
 

 

 A presentation providing an overview of the Complex Families Project 
which is being developed by the council and partner agencies will be 
delivered to the committee by Joanna McCormick (Partnerships Co-
ordinator). The aim of the project is to pilot multi agency early intervention 
with a cohort of families in the borough. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: All Wards Contact Officer: Jacqueline Casson, 
Senior Policy Officer 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 1134  



 

3 
 

   jacqueline.casson@brent.gov.uk  

7 Community Safety Updates  
 

35 - 44 

 A report on the crime performance indicators is attached.  Members will 
be given a presentation of the draft crime strategy.  There is also a 
briefing on the Mayor’s office for Police and Crime attached. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: All Wards Contact Officer: Jacqueline Casson, 
Senior Policy Officer 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 1134  

   jacqueline.casson@brent.gov.uk  

8 Policing and Community Safety in an era of public spending cuts  
 

45 - 48 

 The context within which Policing and Community Safety is delivered, has 
changed over the last two years.  The attached task group scope sets out 
these changes and the key issues that a task group could address. 
 

 

 Ward Affected: All Wards Contact Officer: Jacqueline Casson, 
Senior Policy Officer 

 

   Tel: 020 8937 1134  

   jacqueline.casson@brent.gov.uk  

9 Date of next meeting  
 

 

 The date of the next meeting of the Partnership and Place Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee meeting will be agreed at the Annual Meeting of the 
Council in May 2012. 
 

 

10 Any other urgent business  
 

 

 Notice of items raised under this heading must be given in writing to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representative before the meeting in 
accordance with Standing Order 64. 
 

 

 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near the Paul Daisley Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
MINUTES OF THE PARTNERSHIP AND PLACE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
Thursday 9 February 2012 at 7.30 pm 

 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Van Kalwala (Chair) and Councillors Harrison, Hirani, Naheerathan 
and RS Patel 
 

 
Also Present: Councillors Beswick (Lead Member for Crime and Public Safety), Butt 
(Deputy Leader and Lead Member for Resources), Cheese and S Choudhary 

 
Apologies were received from: Councillors Clues, Brown and HB Patel 
 

 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 
None declared. 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 December 2011  
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13 December 2011 be approved 
as an accurate record. 
 

3. Matters arising  
 
None. 
 

4. Policing priorities in Brent  
 
The Chair welcomed Matthew Gardener (Brent Borough Commander, Brent Police) 
and Councillor Beswick (Lead Member for Crime and Public Safety) who were 
present to give an update to the committee on policing issues in Brent, including the 
use of Stop and Search in the borough. 
 
Matthew Gardener thanked the committee and stated he would welcome any 
invitation in the future from the Committee. He also gave special thanks to 
Councillor Beswick and Genny Renard (Head of Integrated Community Safety and 
Development, Strategy Partnerships and Improvement) who he had built a strong 
working relationship with.  
 
Matthew Gardener stated that the current London Metropolitan Commissioner had 
put Stop and Search high on the policing agenda. He informed the Committee that 
Brent carried out more Stop and Searches per officer than any other borough in 
London and most likely the rest of the UK. He noted that this also raised the 
question as to whether the right approach was being taken in terms of using this 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 
Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 9 February 2012 

power.  In terms of outcomes resulting from Stop and Search, Brent police had 
performed well, with 20% of all Stop and Searches in the borough last year 
resulting in a positive outcome and 13% resulting in arrest. These were the highest 
success rates in London although, Matthew Gardener recognised that therefore 
meant 80% of people stopped were not formally sanctioned.  In response to this 
view point, he stated that it was very difficult for the Police to always correctly 
identify those who had committed a crime and those who had not. He explained the 
difference between an arrest and a positive outcome, where an arrest meant 
someone was taken to a police station and detained, where as a positive outcome 
included giving someone a street warning, which significantly reduced the amount 
of paperwork the police officer had to complete. He gave the example of the police 
stopping an individual who was over the age of 18, searching them and finding 
them in possession of a small amount of cannabis that was deemed to be for 
personal use. Instead of arresting that individual the police could give a street 
warning, which would be deemed as a positive outcome from the Stop and Search. 
 
Matthew Gardener then presented a chart to the committee which showed the 
success rates of Stop and Search in each borough from January 2012. Brent’s 
success rate was over 25% which was higher than any other borough. Matthew 
Gardener commented that he believed that the police’s main priority was to arrest 
and remove criminals from the community.  A number of those who the police dealt 
with had already been attended by a number of other services including schools, 
social services and the NHS and those who had continued to offend needed to be 
addressed by the police.  Matthew Gardner informed the committee that Brent and 
Lewisham police had attended a recent meeting with the Deputy Commissioner for 
Cumbria, who was the ACPO lead on Stop and Search. They spoke about Stop It, 
and also about sanction detections, which meant proactively finding criminals, in 
key areas at key times. Matthew Gardener also spoke about the performance 
regime he had implemented at Brent. He assessed all of his officers based on their 
sickness, their training, the complaints made against them, their arrest rates and 
Stop and Search success rate amongst other factors. He also set up a monitoring 
and review practice with his inspectors whereby they were assessed every four 
months on their statistics.  
 
Matthew Gardener informed the committee that the use of Stop and Search in Brent 
was intelligence led as much as possible. He stated that last year he had become 
wary that the use of sanction detection could create a culture of officers wanting to 
get a quick arrest, and quantity could replace quality. Therefore he conducted a 
review of a 100 arrests and 84% of people arrested had a previous criminal record, 
49% had four or more criminal convictions, 72% were stopped in the four highest 
crime high areas in the borough and 60% were arrested between 6.00 pm and 
midnight. He stated that this proved that outcome rates were still doing well despite 
the rise in quantity of Stop and Searches.  Members were advised that Stop and 
Search was used to detect crime, those carrying weapons to commit crime, and 
those possessing drugs. It was also explained that every time a positive outcome 
was recorded, it was identified as a crime, and as a result the crime rate had 
increased in Brent by 6%.  
 
Matthew Gardener explained that he was constantly reviewing the training Brent 
police officers received to improve Stop and Search. He had identified the three 
highest performing officers in the Borough and asked them to establish a ten point 
plan for all other officers to follow. He also stated that the three officers were to 

Page 2



3 
Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 9 February 2012 

become mentors for the fifty lowest achieving officers. The committee noted that the 
BBC has planned a documentary in Brent on how Brent police officers use Stop 
and Search, due the success rates in the borough. Matthew Gardener concluded 
that although they were succeeding in Brent in regards to the success rate of Stop 
and Search, a lot of work needed to be done to improve people’s perception of Stop 
and Search. He informed the committee that a new App was being designed which 
would allow those who have just been stopped and searched to give their feedback 
on how they felt they were treated and would be piloted in Brent in February 2012. 
He stated he welcomed this tool, and had supported its introduction when he had 
attended a recent Stop and Search Youth Forum.   
 
Councillor Beswick then addressed the committee and acknowledged the challenge 
the police faced in trying to change the perception of Stop and Search. He stated 
that the public needed to be educated about Stop and Search and then their 
attitudes may change towards the use of it. He informed the committee that he had 
been to 15 different wards since August 2011 and had gathered feedback from 
local people on their opinions of Stop and Search. He explained that the council 
worked in partnership with the police and ward councillors should be encouraged to 
liaise with local police officers on behalf of the community.   
 
Members then discussed this item.  Councillor Hirani sought clarification about the 
difference between the terms Stop and Search and Stop and Account, as the terms 
had been used interchangeablely. He enquired what numbers of Stop and 
Searches were based on intelligence and what numbers were based on 
appearance. He then asked, in regards to quality assurance, what measures had 
been put in to place to ensure that Stop and Search/ Account did not alienate the 
community in Brent.  Councillor Hirani stated that street drinking was a problem in 
Neasden and asked if this was a problem elsewhere in the borough and what was 
being done by the police to tackle street drinking.  He also asked if a ward by ward 
break down of the deployment of PCSO’s in the Borough was available. 
 
Councillor Naheerthan asked if Brent’s highest Stop and Search success rate mean 
that Brent that it also had the highest crime rate in London. He also enquired how 
the Borough Commander and the police worked with each part of the borough, 
specifically the northern part that is shared with Harrow, as there was a concern 
that there was little Brent police presence in these areas.  
 
Councillor Harrison enquired how many of these arrests from Stop and Search 
resulted in a caution and how many actually progressed to court. She also asked 
what the Police were doing to deal with low level crime such as feuds between 
neighbours.  Councillor Harrison then stated that the she had become aware that 
some of the safer neighbourhood teams were below strength in terms of numbers, 
and enquired what plans the Borough Commander had to bring them back up to 
promised levels. 
 
Councillor RS Patel enquired what steps the Borough Commander had taken to 
ensure that enforcement and prevention were co- ordinated and did not impede the 
progress of each other. He then enquired what the Borough Commander believed 
the balance between enforcement and prevention should be, and what one should 
take precedence. 
 

Page 3



4 
Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 9 February 2012 

The Chair commented that there was an issue in certain parts of the borough with 
youth violence and he asked how the police had engaged with cross borough 
projects in South Kilburn and Westminster’s Mozart estates, and how were the 
police dealing with youth violence generally.  He enquired what, apart from national 
challenges such as the Olympics and the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee, did the 
Borough Commander envisage were the key challenges for Brent in the coming 
financial year. The Chair asked the Commander to report back to the Committee 
when he had finalised the areas that Brent Police would stop performing due to 
budget cuts.  The Chair also asked if the likely staff numbers as a result of the 
Resource Allocation Formula were known and enquired how the Borough 
Commander planned to deliver ‘Total Policing’ within a decreasing budget.  He also 
asked what the timescales were for bringing numbers back up to desired strength. 
 
With the approval of the Chair, Councillor S Choudhary addressed the committee.  
Councillor S Choudhary asked what was being done to tackle modern crimes, 
including telephone scams and cyber-crimes.  
 
In reply to the questions raised, Matthew Gardener explained that Stop and 
Account was when someone was stopped and questioned as to why, for example, 
they were in an area known for crime during unsocial hours.  If the police did not 
receive an adequate response to these questions, this then gave them grounds to 
search that individual. He explained that elsewhere in the country they did not 
record Stop and Account statistics, but the Metropolitan Police believed them to be 
important. He stated that the intelligence given to police officers prior to Stop and 
Search being conducted is given to every patrol before they start their shift. 
Matthew Gardener acknowledged that people were stopped unnecessarily at times, 
and to try and minimise that, his officers required further training. He stated that he 
believed that the new App being trialled in Brent would help them to obtain better 
feedback and make the process more robust. He did state however that confidence 
in Brent police was 36% which reflected a 7% increase over the past two years.  
Matthew Gardener believed this could be attributed to the positive relationship with 
the media in the Borough. With regard to the level of crime in the Borough, Matthew 
Gardener informed Members that Brent was compared to those areas deemed to 
be in a ‘similar family’ to Brent.  These included areas such as Lambeth, Hackney, 
Haringey, but also Brighton and Hove.  Matthew Gardener informed the committee 
that Brent police were working more closely with neighbouring forces, officers were 
being deployed across borough boundaries to maximise police resources and they 
had better technology, including linked in radios.  Matthew Gardener agreed to 
provide Members with arrest figures from Stop and Search that resulted in court 
proceedings. 
 
Matthew Gardener advised that until recently the Met did not have a have dedicated 
gang strategy or department. He stated that 19 of the 32 boroughs in London have 
known gangs in their boroughs, and Brent now has a specific gang unit that is made 
up of approximately 40 officers. He stated that the work the unit was doing included 
diversion activities and giving the gang members an exit strategy.  Matthew 
Gardener then stated that he believed there should be a balance between 
enforcement and prevention of crime by the Police. He believed that redesigning 
areas could help prevent crime as had happened in the Stonebridge area. He 
explained that the police’s primary role was to keep the peace and prevent crime, 
however he was aware that a lot of police time was spent dealing with crimes that 
had already happened as opposed to preventing future crime.  He then informed 

Page 4



5 
Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 9 February 2012 

the committee that although Brent did not have its own unit to deal with cybercrime, 
Scotland Yard did have a computer crime unit. The police could only proceed with 
investigating these crimes once the banks had decided to pursue the crime, 
however Matthew Gardener recognised that it may be helpful to educate people 
who were particularly vulnerable to this type of crime.  Matthew Gardener stated 
that anti-social behaviour in communities and between neighbours could be dealt 
with by the Safer Neighbourhoods Team and these could be escalated to County 
Courts as civil disputes.  
 
Matthew Gardener explained that Brent should have 658 police officers and 75 
Police Community Safety Officers (PCSOs). However Brent actually had 641 Police 
Officers and 55 PCSOs, and 20 PCSOs were to be recruited as police officers, with 
no plans to replace them. Therefore Brent would only have 35 PSCOs in future but 
will hopefully be at full strength for Police Officers. Matthew Gardener stated that 
they were currently looking at what they could stop doing to save resources. For 
example certain front offices in Police Stations around the borough may close as 
they are not used that often. He stated that the Metropolitan Police had concluded 
that London did not always need 32 of the same unit in each borough and they 
could centralise some of these resources. He informed the Committee that once the 
recommendations around this had been finalised he would let the committee know.  
With regards to the upcoming Olympics, Matthew Gardener believed that the public 
perception was that Brent would lose police officers during this time, however he 
stated Brent would actually gain officers from the rest of the country, due to events 
being held in Wembley.  In addition, Brent police officers had had all leave and rest 
days cancelled and therefore Police coverage was likely to rise during this period.  
Matthew Gardener informed Members that 84% of the Metropolitan Police’s budget 
was spent on salaries and its budget was being cut by 20%, which would mean a 
corresponding reduction in wages, however it was not expected to affect front line 
staff number.  He also advised that although the Metropolitan Police had not yet 
agreed a final formula for resource allocation, it was believed that it would favour 
Brent more than it had in the past as an element of the formula would include the 
number of arrests made.  
 
Phil Newby (Director of Strategy, Partnerships and Improvement) added that the 
resource allocation was based upon Office for National Statics data and therefore 
would not be based upon an accurate reflection of the population in Brent.  
However, it was hoped that crime demand would be factored in accordingly. 
 
Councillor Beswick commented that the Youth Engagement Team could help 
improve the perceptions of the police and help them liaise with the community.  
 
Genny Renard (Head of Community, Strategy, Partnerships and Improvement) 
commented that neighbourhood problems could be dealt with at Local Joint Action 
Groups, which could provide a multi-agency solution to the problem.  In response to 
the question related to street drinking, Genny Renard informed the committee that 
there had been a rise of overall in the borough. She stated that there were a 
number of complex problems related to street drinking, and therefore it required in 
depth cross department working, but reassured the Committee that it was being 
looked at.  
 
The Chair thanked Matthew Gardener for attending and indicated that he would be 
welcome at future meetings. 

Page 5



6 
Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 9 February 2012 

 
5. Community safety update  

 
Members agreed to defer this item to a future meeting of the committee due to 
deteriorating weather. 
 

6. Date of next meeting  
 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Partnership and Place Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee was scheduled to take place on Thursday, 29 March 2012 at 
7.30 pm. 
 

7. Any other urgent business  
 
None. 
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 9.10 pm 
 
 
 
Z VAN KALWALA 
Chair 
 

Page 6



1 
 

 

  
Partnership and Place  

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Report from the Director of Strategy, 
Partnerships and Improvement 

  Wards Affected: All 

A Council for Voluntary Service (CVS) in Brent  

 
 

1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 In December 2010 members of the Partnership and Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee received 

a report on the development of a voluntary sector strategy in Brent. At the time a new Council for 
Voluntary Services was being developed by the sector and members asked for representatives of the 
new CVS to return to the committee once their business plans were developed.  
 

1.2 This covering report sets out the context for infrastructure support for Brent’s voluntary sector, the role 
of a CVS and the background to the development of ‘CVS Brent’ to fulfil this role for Brent. A 
representative from ‘CVS Brent’ will attend the committee to set out their approach to members based 
upon the business plan and strategic and operational plans attached at appendices 1 and 2.    
 

2.0 Recommendations    
 

Members are asked to note the following: 
 

2.1 The role of a CVS and its importance in the present policy context to represent and support the 
development of the voluntary sector to the benefit of Brent residents. 

 
2.2 The business plan and strategic and operational plan underpinning the work of CVS Brent as the 

umbrella representative organisation for the voluntary and community sector in Brent set out in 
appendices 1 and 2. 

 
3.0 Context   

 
3.1 When Brent’s former CVS, BrAVA, ceased to operate in the borough, the council provided practical 

support to respond to requests to develop a new Council for Voluntary Service: CVS Brent.  In 
January Executive agreed to fund an infrastructure stream as part of the Voluntary Sector Initiative 
Fund.  The funding stream includes commissioning work from a constituted CVS, supporting the 
development of a voluntary sector resource centre and responding to identified gaps in infrastructure 
support.  The total stream is £159,249 each year for three years between April 2012 and March 2015 
to commission projects which enhance infrastructure support for the voluntary sector.   

3.2 The Voluntary Sector Initiative Fund was developed following consultation in November 2011, which 
identified strong support for a CVS, with organisations keen to outline some of the support they would 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



2 
 

like to be developed. Factors identified as important included: mentoring between more experienced 
and less experienced organisations; more joint working; additional training or identifying supply chain 
opportunities; better alignment of service provision between the voluntary and public sectors and 
information about different sources of funding available for the voluntary sector. 

 
3.3 NAVCA provides a national framework for the role of a CVS made up of five key areas: 

• Support and Services: to help local civil society work effectively, signposting and offering 
capacity building support, information and advice 

• Representation: to ensure the views of local civil society are represented in an equitable 
and appropriate way 

• Liaison: to act as a focal point for Brent’s civil society to network; develop partnerships, 
share learning and agree common ground 

• Development Work: to identify gaps and opportunities in services and provision and help 
civil society grow to fill them 

• Strategic Partnership: to work in partnership with local, regional and national government 
and the full range of public and statutory agencies on strategy, planning, commissioning and 
delivery 

 
3.4 A CVS has a critical role in the council’s engagement with the voluntary sector and will enable the 

council to respond to the need for improved communication between the sectors highlighted by Brent 
voluntary sector organisations. A CVS is one way to support voluntary sector organisations and 
investment in infrastructure is aimed at enhancing the voluntary sector’s ability to be more resilient 
and bring funding into the borough to benefit residents through locally delivered projects. 

 
4.0 Detailed Considerations 
 
4.1 Members are asked to refer to CVS Brent’s Business Plan and Strategic and Operational Plan are 

attached at appendices 1 and 2. A representative from CVS Brent will attend the meeting to give an 
overview of their approach and planned next steps.  

 
5.0 Legal Implications  

 
5.1 None arising directly from this report 
 
6.0 Diversity Implications  

 
6.1 None arising directly from this report. The Voluntary Sector Initiative fund proposals were subject to 

an equality needs assessment which can be found with the Voluntary sector Initiative Fund Report at 
the link set out in the background papers section below.  

 
7.0 Background Documents 

• Voluntary Sector Initiative Fund Report to Executive January 2012 
o Consultation Responses (Summary at Appendix 5 and in main body of report) 
o Brent Council Main Programme Grant Consultation Document (Appendix 6) 

http://democracy.brent.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=123&MId=1570&Ver=4 
• London Councils Grant Funding Report to Executive January 2012 
• http://democracy.brent.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=123&MId=1570&Ver=4 
• London Councils Funding Report to Full Council, July 2011 
• DCLG Localism Act 
• DCLG Proposals to introduce Community Right to Challenge 
• DCLG Proposals to introduce a Community Right to Buy – Assets of Community Value 

Page 8



3 
 

• Draft Voluntary Sector Strategy background research and feedback from sector 
• Minutes of Voluntary Sector Liaison Forums  
 

8. Appendices 
 
• Appendix 1: Business Plan for CVS Brent 
• Appendix 2: Strategic and Operational Plan 2011 - 2013 
 
 
Joanna McCormick, Partnerships Coordinator 
 
Phil Newby, Director Strategy, Partnerships and Improvement 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



1!
!

! ! ! CV
S!

Br
en

t!

BU
SI
N
ES
S!
PL
A
N
!

Ju
ly
!2
01

1!
–!
M
A
RC

H
!2
01

2!

Page 11



2!
!

! Co
nt
en

ts
!

! In
tr

od
uc

tio
n

3

Co
nt

ex
t!

3

Th
e!

ro
le

!o
f!a

!C
ou

nc
il!

fo
r!V

ol
un

ta
ry

!S
er

vi
ce

!
in

!B
re

nt
!

6!

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

8

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

8

Pa
rt

ne
rs

!a
nd

!s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s!
!!

9

St
af

f!
9

Fi
na

nc
e!

!
9

Q
ua

lit
y,

!M
on

ito
rin

g!
an

d!
Ev

al
ua

tio
n

9

Co
nc

lu
si

on
10

Ri
sk

!A
na

ly
si

s
11

"1
2

!! !

Page 12



3!
!

1.
In
tr
od

uc
ti
on

!

! hi
s!

is
!th

e!
be

gi
nn

in
g!

of
!a

n!
en

tir
el

y!
ne

w
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n!

to
!s

up
po

rt
,!p

ro
m

ot
e!

an
d!

de
ve

lo
p!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
ct

io
n!

in
!th

e!
Lo

nd
on

!
Bo

ro
ug

h!
of

!B
re

nt
.!!

Th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
ity

!s
ec

to
r!i

n!
Br

en
t,

!a
s!

rig
ht

!a
cr

os
s!

th
e!

U
K,

!is
!in

!a
!p

er
io

d!
of

!tr
an

si
tio

n.
!T

he
!e

co
no

m
ic

!o
ut

lo
ok

!a
nd

!th
e!

di
re

ct
io

n!
of

!
go

ve
rn

m
en

t!p
ol

ic
y!

m
ea

n!
th

e!
se

ct
or

!m
us

t!a
da

pt
!if

!it
!is

!to
!s

ur
vi

ve
!a

nd
!th

riv
e.

!A
s!

w
el

l!a
s!

th
e!

m
an

y!
ch

al
le

ng
es

!a
he

ad
,!t

he
re

!a
re

!o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s!
fo

r!e
xp

an
si

on
!a

nd
!g

ro
w

th
!a

s!
co

m
m

un
iti

es
!a

re
!a

sk
ed

!to
!re

"a
ss

es
s!

th
e!

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n!

th
ey

!m
ak

e!
to

!th
e!

ar
ea

!in
!w

hi
ch

!th
ey

!li
ve

.!A
!v

ib
ra

nt
,!

co
nf

id
en

t,
!d

iv
er

se
,!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

ci
vi

l!s
oc

ie
ty

!in
!B

re
nt

!c
an

!e
m

er
ge

!w
ith

!th
e!

as
si

st
an

ce
!o

f!a
!s

tr
on

g,
!in

de
pe

nd
en

t!a
nd

!in
cl

us
iv

e!
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

!
su

pp
or

t!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n.
!

! Th
e!

fo
un

de
rs

!o
f!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!a
re

!c
om

m
itt

ed
!to

!th
e!

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t!o

f!s
uc

h!
an

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n,
!o

ne
!th

at
!is

!tr
us

te
d!

by
!it

s!
m

em
be

rs
!a

nd
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

an
d!

w
ho

se
!s

ol
e!

pu
rp

os
e!

is
!th

e!
su

pp
or

t!a
nd

!p
ro

m
ot

io
n!

of
!v

ol
un

ta
ry

!a
ct

io
n!

in
!B

re
nt

.!!
!!

! !
2.

Co
nt
ex
t!

! V
ol
un

ta
ry
,!c
om

m
un

it
y!
an

d!
so
ci
al
!e
nt
er
pr
is
e!
or
ga
ni
sa
ti
on

s!
! Br

en
t!h

as
!a

n!
es

tim
at

ed
!7

00
!v

ol
un

ta
ry

!a
nd

!c
om

m
un

ity
!g

ro
up

s,
!r

an
gi

ng
!fr

om
!lo

ca
l!b

ra
nc

he
s!

of
!la

rg
e!

na
tio

na
l!c

ha
rit

ie
s!

to
!s

m
al

l!a
nd

!m
ic

ro
!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

.!!
In

!c
om

m
on

!w
ith

!th
e!

na
tio

na
l!p

ro
fil

e,
!B

re
nt

’s
!v

ol
un

ta
ry

!a
nd

!c
om

m
un

ity
!g

ro
up

s!
ar

e!
di

ve
rs

e.
!!S

om
e!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

!fo
cu

s!
on

!
sp

ec
ifi

c!
is

su
es

;!c
on

di
tio

ns
!a

nd
!c

ir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s;
!o

th
er

s!
su

pp
or

t!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!o
f!i

de
nt

ity
!o

r!p
la

ce
;!s

om
e!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

!w
or

k!
fo

r!c
ha

ng
es

!in
!

at
tit

ud
es

!a
nd

!b
eh

av
io

ur
s!

w
hi

le
!o

th
er

s!
ho

pe
!to

!p
re

se
rv

e,
!s

av
e!

an
d!

re
co

rd
!fo

r!t
he

!fu
tu

re
.!V

ol
un

ta
ry

!g
ro

up
s!

ca
n!

br
in

g!
pe

op
le

!to
ge

th
er

!fo
r!

pl
ea

su
re

,!f
or

!c
am

pa
ig

ni
ng

,!t
o!

al
le

vi
at

e!
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
!o

r!a
ny

!o
th

er
!n

um
be

r!o
f!o

th
er

!re
as

on
s.

!T
he

!c
om

m
on

!th
re

ad
!th

at
!b

in
ds

!a
ll!

th
es

e!
gr

ou
ps

!
is

!th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
na

tu
re

!o
f!t

he
!g

ov
er

ni
ng

!b
od

y!
of

!th
es

e!
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
!w

he
re

!th
e!

Tr
us

te
es

!o
r!M

an
ag

em
en

t!B
oa

rd
!g

iv
e!

th
ei

r!t
im

e!
as

!
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

.!C
om

m
un

ity
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

!a
re

!d
is

tin
gu

is
ha

bl
e!

no
t!f

ro
m

!th
ei

r!s
tr

uc
tu

re
,!b

ut
!b

y!
th

ei
r!i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t!w

ith
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!o
f!

id
en

tit
y!

fr
om

!w
hi

ch
!th

ey
!e

m
er

ge
.!!

!
! In

!re
ce

nt
!y

ea
rs

!th
er

e!
ha

s!
be

en
!a

n!
ex

pa
ns

io
n!

of
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

!th
at

!g
en

er
at

e!
pr

of
it!

th
ro

ug
h!

tr
ad

in
g!

an
d!

bu
si

ne
ss

!a
ct

iv
ity

!b
ut

!w
he

re
!th

e!
su

rp
lu

se
s!

ar
e!

us
ed

!fo
r!s

oc
ia

l!b
en

ef
it!

no
t!p

riv
at

e!
ga

in
.!T

ho
se

!in
vo

lv
ed

!in
!s

uc
h!

en
te

rp
ris

es
!s

ha
re

!w
ith

!th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
ity

!s
ec

to
r!

m
an

y!
of

!th
e!

sa
m

e!
va

lu
es

!a
nd

!c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s!

an
d!

as
!s

uc
h!

th
e!

th
re

e!
ar

e!
kn

ow
n!

co
lle

ct
iv

el
y!

as
!‘c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y’

.!T
hi

s!
is

!th
e!

te
rm

!th
at

!w
e!

us
e!

in
!

T

Page 13



4!
!th

is
!d

oc
um

en
t!t

o!
ta

lk
!a

bo
ut

!th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
se

ct
or

!w
he

n!
it!

is
!n

ot
!n

ec
es

sa
ry

!to
!d

is
tin

gu
is

h!
on

e!
fr

om
!

an
ot

he
r.

!!!
! Ci

vi
l!s

oc
ie

ty
!a

cr
os

s!
th

e!
U

K!
ha

s!
un

de
rg

on
e!

en
or

m
ou

s!
ch

an
ge

!in
!th

e!
la

st
!fi

ft
ee

n!
ye

ar
s,

!a
s!

su
cc

es
si

ve
!p

ol
ic

y!
an

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

!h
av

e!
ch

al
le

ng
ed

!
th

e!
se

ct
or

!to
!re

co
nf

ig
ur

e!
an

d!
re

ad
y!

its
el

f!f
or

!th
e!

de
liv

er
y!

of
!p

ub
lic

!s
ec

to
r!s

er
vi

ce
s.

!T
he

!p
re

se
nt

!g
ov

er
nm

en
t!w

is
he

s!
th

e!
se

ct
or

!to
!ta

ke
!o

n!
fu

rt
he

r!r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
!in

!th
is

!a
re

a.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

fo
r!i

nd
iv

id
ua

l!o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
!in

!th
e!

se
ct

or
!to

!d
ec

id
e!

if!
th

at
!is

!a
!ro

le
!th

ey
!w

an
t!t

o!
pl

ay
.!C

iv
il!

So
ci

et
y,

!a
s!

a!
co

lle
ct

iv
e!

m
ov

em
en

t!m
us

t!b
e!

fr
ee

!to
!c

ho
se

!it
s!

ow
n!

pa
th

,!e
ns

ur
in

g!
w

hi
le

!s
om

e!
m

ay
!c

ho
se

!to
!g

o!
do

w
n!

th
e!

ro
ut

e!
of

!
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g!
an

d!
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g,
!th

er
e!

re
m

ai
ns

!s
uf

fic
ie

nt
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
,!s

up
po

rt
!a

nd
!re

so
ur

ce
s!

fo
r!t

ho
se

!th
at

!w
is

h!
to

!m
ai

nt
ai

n!
th

ei
r!

tr
ad

iti
on

al
!a

ct
iv

iti
es

!e
.g

.!a
s!

ca
m

pa
ig

ne
rs

.!
! Ci

vi
l!s

oc
ie

ty
!is

!c
ri

tic
al

!to
!s

oc
ia

l!i
nc

lu
si

on
!a

nd
!s

tr
on

g!
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.!I

t!i
s!

a!
ro

ut
e!

fo
r!i

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
!to

!le
ar

n!
ne

w
!s

ki
lls

!a
s!

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
!o

r!p
ai

d!
st

af
f,!

pr
ov

id
es

!fo
r!

pe
op

le
!w

he
n!

th
e!

st
at

e!
ca

nn
ot

!o
r!w

ill
!n

ot
!a

ct
!a

nd
!a

dd
s!

to
!th

e!
ric

hn
es

s!
of

!o
ur

!s
oc

ie
ty

.!T
he

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
,!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!

en
te

rp
ris

e!
se

ct
or

!m
ak

es
!a

!h
ug

e!
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n!
to

!th
e!

qu
al

ity
!o

f!l
ife

!fo
r!m

an
y!

in
!th

e!
U

K!
an

d!
pr

ov
id

es
!th

e!
so

ci
al

!c
ap

ita
l!t

o!
m

ak
e!

co
m

m
un

iti
es

!
m

or
e!

re
si

lie
nt

!in
!d

iff
ic

ul
t!t

im
es

!s
uc

h!
as

!th
es

e.
!!C

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

is
!o

ft
en

!e
m

be
dd

ed
!in

!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!in
!a

!w
ay

!th
at

!s
ta

tu
to

ry
!s

er
vi

ce
!p

ro
vi

de
rs

!a
re

!
no

t!a
nd

!a
s!

su
ch

!h
as

!a
!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

!ro
le

!in
!a

ss
es

si
ng

!a
nd

!v
oi

ci
ng

!th
e!

pe
rs

pe
ct

iv
e!

of
!lo

ca
l!p

eo
pl

e!
an

d!
he

lp
in

g!
m

ak
e!

se
rv

ic
es

!m
ee

t!t
he

ir!
ne

ed
s.

!!!
! ! N
at
io
na

l!p
ol
it
ic
al
!c
on

te
xt
!

! In
!“

Bu
ild

in
g!

a!
St

ro
ng

er
!C

iv
il!

So
ci

et
y”

!(2
01

0)
!th

e!
co

al
iti

on
!g

ov
er

nm
en

t!s
et

!o
ut

!it
s!

st
ra

te
gy

!“
to

w
ar

ds
!h

el
pi

ng
!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

!g
ra

sp
!

ne
w

!o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s!
ar

is
in

g!
fr

om
!th

e!
m

as
si

ve
!d

ev
ol

ut
io

n!
of

!p
ow

er
!to

!lo
ca

l!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!a
nd

!re
fo

rm
!o

f!p
ub

lic
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at

!u
nd

er
pi

ns
!th

e!
Bi

g!
So

ci
et

y”
.!!

! Th
e!

co
al

iti
on

!h
as

!m
ad

e!
th

e!
‘B

ig
!S

oc
ie

ty
’!t

he
!c

en
tr

al
!th

em
e!

of
!it

s!
fir

st
!te

rm
.!R

ef
er

en
ce

!to
!it

!c
an

!b
e!

fo
un

d!
in

!s
oc

ia
l!p

ol
ic

y!
fr

om
!th

e!
he

al
th

!
se

rv
ic

e!
to

!e
du

ca
tio

n!
an

d!
w

el
fa

re
.!W

he
re

ve
r!t

he
!p

ub
lic

!s
ec

to
r!h

as
!a

!ro
le

,!t
he

!g
ov

er
nm

en
t!i

s!
pr

es
si

ng
!th

e!
id

ea
!th

at
!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
pr

es
en

t,
!s

up
po

rt
in

g,
!s

up
pl

em
en

tin
g!

an
d!

ta
ke

!o
ve

r!p
ub

lic
!s

ec
to

r!s
er

vi
ce

!d
el

iv
er

y.
!T

he
!G

ov
er

nm
en

t!s
tr

es
s!

th
ey

!d
o!

no
t!h

av
e!

“a
n!

id
eo

lo
gi

ca
l!

pr
es

um
pt

io
n!

th
at

!o
nl

y!
on

e!
se

ct
or

!s
ho

ul
d!

ru
n!

se
rv

ic
es

:!h
ig

h"
qu

al
ity

!s
er

vi
ce

s!
ca

n!
be

!p
ro

vi
de

d!
by

!th
e!

pu
bl

ic
!s

ec
to

r,
!th

e!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y!

an
d!

co
m

m
un

ity
!s

ec
to

r,
!o

r!t
he

!p
riv

at
e!

se
ct

or
”1 !

th
ou

gh
!th

er
e!

is
!s

om
e!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
em

en
t!t

ha
t!t

he
y!

ne
ed

!to
!a

dd
re

ss
!b

ar
ri

er
s!

th
at

!a
re

!p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

!
pr

ob
le

m
at

ic
!fo

r!s
m

al
le

r!p
ri

va
te

,!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

nd
!c

ha
ri

ta
bl

e!
en

te
rp

ri
se

s2 .!M
an

y!
ci

vi
l!s

oc
ie

ty
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

!re
m

ai
n!

un
co

nv
in

ce
d!

th
at

!th
ey

!w
ill

!
be

!a
bl

e!
to

!c
om

pe
te

!a
ga

in
st

!th
e!

pr
iv

at
e!

se
ct

or
,!p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
!o

n!
co

nt
ra

ct
s!

of
!o

ve
r!£

10
0,

00
0!

(a
s!

go
ve

rn
ed

!b
y!

Eu
ro

pe
an

!C
om

pe
tit

io
n!

La
w

).!
Th

e!
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n!
of

!th
e!

Bi
g!

So
ci

et
y!

ba
nk

!a
nd

!th
e!

£1
0m

!In
ve

st
m
en

t!a
nd

!C
on

tr
ac

t!R
ea

di
ne

ss
!F
un

d!
ar

e!
po

si
tiv

e!
st

ep
s.

!T
he

!re
co

gn
iti

on
!b

y!
th

e!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!! !
1 !O

pe
n!

Pu
bl

ic
!S

er
vi

ce
s!

W
hi

te
!P

ap
er

!Ju
ly

!2
01

1!
pg

!9
!

2 !O
pe

n!
Pu

bl
ic

!S
er

vi
ce

s!
W

hi
te

!P
ap

er
!Ju

ly
!2

01
1!

pg
!3

9!

Page 14



5!
!Tr

ea
su

ry
!o

f!‘
so

ci
al

!b
en

ef
it’

!a
s!

w
el

l!a
s!

th
e!

tr
ad

iti
on

al
!b

ot
to

m
"li

ne
!in

!th
e!

ne
w

!A
nn

ex
!to

!th
e!

G
re

en
!B

oo
k3 !c

ou
ld

!p
ro

ve
!to

!b
e!

a!
br

ea
kt

hr
ou

gh
!if

!it
!

is
!im

pl
em

en
te

d!
at

!n
at

io
na

l!a
nd

!lo
ca

l!l
ev

el
.!T

he
!g

ov
er

nm
en

t!m
us

t!m
ov

e!
fo

rw
ar

d!
on

!a
ll!

fr
on

ts
!if

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
,!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
!a

re
!to

!c
om

pe
te

!o
n!

a!
le

ve
l!p

la
yi

ng
!fi

el
d!

w
ith

!p
riv

at
e!

se
ct

or
!fi

rm
s,

!th
at

!h
av

e!
gr

ea
te

r!a
cc

es
s!

to
!fi

na
nc

e!
an

d!
ca

n!
pr

ic
e!

ci
vi

l!s
oc

ie
ty

!
ou

t!o
f!t

he
!m

ar
ke

t.
!!

! Th
e!

Lo
ca

lis
m

!B
ill

!a
ls

o!
cr

ea
te

s!
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
!fo

r!c
iv

il!
so

ci
et

y!
to

!s
up

po
rt

!th
ei

r!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!to
!h

av
e!

gr
ea

te
r!c

on
tr

ol
!o

ve
r!t

he
ir

!lo
ca

l!a
re

as
.!

Th
ou

gh
!it

!is
!e

xt
re

m
el

y!
un

lik
el

y!
th

at
!g

ov
er

nm
en

t!w
ill

!b
e!

w
ill

in
g!

to
!c

on
tr

ib
ut

e!
to

!th
e!

co
st

!o
f!d

oi
ng

!th
is

.!R
eg

ar
dl

es
s!

of
!h

ow
!m

an
y!

co
nt

ra
ct

s!
to

!
de

liv
er

!p
ub

lic
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

ar
e!

aw
ar

de
d!

to
!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

,!t
he

re
!w

ill
!a

lw
ay

s!
be

!a
!n

ee
d!

fo
r!o

th
er

!ty
pe

s!
of

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

!
ac

tio
n,

!th
os

e!
th

at
!d

o!
no

t!a
nd

!w
ill

!n
ev

er
!g

en
er

at
e!

in
co

m
e!

an
d!

ne
ed

!to
!b

e!
su

pp
or

te
d!

by
!g

ra
nt

s!
an

d!
ch

ar
ita

bl
e!

gi
vi

ng
.!!

! It
!is

!fo
r!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

to
!d

ec
id

e!
ho

w
!a

nd
!w

he
th

er
!to

!re
sp

on
d!

to
!th

e!
go

ve
rn

m
en

t’
s!

vi
si

on
!o

f!t
he

!‘B
ig

!S
oc

ie
ty

’!a
nd

!it
!is

!th
e!

ro
le

!o
f!a

!C
VS

!to
!

in
fo

rm
!lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s!
ab

ou
t!t

he
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

an
d!

ris
ks

!a
nd

!to
!fa

ci
lit

at
e!

di
sc

us
si

on
!a

bo
ut

!th
at

!a
ge

nd
a.

!It
!is

!a
ls

o!
th

e!
ro

le
!o

f!t
he

!C
VS

!to
!

fa
ci

lit
at

e!
di

sc
us

si
on

!w
ith

in
!th

e!
se

ct
or

!a
nd

!w
ith

!e
xt

er
na

l!p
ar

tn
er

s!
as

!to
!w

ha
t!o

th
er

!a
ge

nd
as

!s
ho

ul
d!

be
!a

dv
an

ce
d!

an
d!

to
!s

up
po

rt
!a

ll!
gr

ou
ps

,!
re

ga
rd

le
ss

!o
f!p

ol
iti

ca
l!p

re
ss

ur
e!

to
!fa

vo
ur

!th
e!

ex
is

te
nc

e!
of

!s
om

e!
ov

er
!o

th
er

s.
!

! ! Lo
ca
l!p

ub
lic
!s
ec
to
r!c

on
te
xt
!

! Br
en

t!C
ou

nc
il!

is
!s

up
po

rt
in

g!
th

e!
cr

ea
tio

n!
of

!a
!n

ew
!c

ou
nc

il!
fo

r!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!s

er
vi

ce
!in

!B
re

nt
!a

nd
!is

!c
om

m
itt

ed
!to

!fu
nd

in
g!

so
m

e!
of

!th
e!

co
re

!c
os

ts
!

of
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

.!T
he

!C
ou

nc
il!

ha
s!

st
at

ed
!it

s!
de

si
re

!to
!c

on
tin

ue
!to

!s
up

po
rt

!lo
ca

l!c
iv

il!
so

ci
et

y.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

op
er

at
in

g!
in

!a
!c

lim
at

e!
of

!m
as

si
ve

!c
ut

s!
an

d!
is

!u
nd

er
go

in
g!

a!
m

aj
or

!re
st

ru
ct

ur
e!

in
!w

hi
ch

,!t
he

!le
ad

er
sh

ip
!m

us
t!s

ho
w

!d
ue

!re
ga

rd
!to

!th
ei

r!l
eg

al
!o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
!a

nd
!th

e!
de

liv
er

y!
of

!
co

m
pu

ls
or

y!
se

rv
ic

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n.

!W
hi

ls
t!g

ov
er

nm
en

t!h
as

!u
rg

ed
!lo

ca
l!a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s!
to

!e
ns

ur
e!

th
at

!c
ut

s!
to

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
!

ar
e!

no
t!d

is
pr

op
or

tio
na

te
!to

!th
os

e!
be

in
g!

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
d!

by
!th

e!
st

at
ut

or
y!

ag
en

ci
es

4 !w
e!

ha
ve

!y
et

!to
!s

ee
!h

ow
!th

is
!w

ill
!p

la
y!

ou
t!i

n!
th

e!
lo

ca
l!a

re
na

.!
Th

e!
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g!

of
!B

re
nt

!C
ou

nc
il!

is
!s

til
l!i

n!
pr

og
re

ss
!a

nd
!th

er
e!

ha
s!

no
t!b

ee
n!

an
y!

de
ci

si
on

!a
s!

ye
t!o

n!
a!

nu
m

be
r!o

f!k
ey

!is
su

es
!th

at
!w

ill
!im

pa
ct

!
on

!th
e!

se
ct

or
:!h

ow
!to

!u
se

!m
on

ey
!th

at
!w

ill
!c

om
e!

ba
ck

!to
!B

re
nt

!if
!L

on
do

n!
Co

un
ci

l’s
!p

la
ns

!to
!re

du
ce

!c
en

tr
al

iz
ed

!fu
nd

in
g!

ar
e!

fin
al

ly
!p

as
se

d;
!th

e!
fu

tu
re

!ro
le

!o
f!t

he
!C

ou
nc

il’
s!

ow
n!

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y!
Se

ct
or

!U
ni

t;
!n

ew
!c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g!
st

ra
te

gi
es

;!t
he

!ro
ll"

!o
ut

!o
f!p

er
so

na
liz

ed
!b

ud
ge

ts
!e

tc
.!!

!
! Th

e!
pl

an
ne

d!
N

H
S!

re
fo

rm
s!

w
ill

!p
ro

ba
bl

y!
re

su
lt!

in
!a

ll!
lo

ca
l!N

H
S!

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g!

be
in

g!
de

vo
lv

ed
!to

!G
P!

pr
ac

tic
es

,!m
an

y!
of

!w
ho

m
!h

av
e!

no
!tr

ac
k!

re
co

rd
!o

f!w
or

ki
ng

!w
ith

!th
e!

vo
lu

nt
ar

y,
!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
se

ct
or

.!P
ub

lic
!h

ea
lth

!re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y!
w

ill
!s

oo
n!

m
ov

e!
to

!th
e!

lo
ca

l!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!! !

3 !'V
al

ui
ng

!n
on

"!m
ar

ke
t!i

m
pa

ct
s'

!a
nn

ex
!to

!th
e!

G
re

en
!B

oo
k!

"!t
he

!g
ov

er
nm

en
t's

!h
an

db
oo

k!
on

!p
ol

ic
y!

ap
pr

ai
sa

l!a
nd

!e
va

lu
at

io
n!

A
ug

!2
01

1!

4 !B
es

t!V
al

ue
!S

ta
tu

to
ry

!G
ui

da
nc

e!
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t!o
f!C

om
m

un
iti

es
!a

nd
!L

oc
al

!G
ov

er
nm

en
t!S

ep
t!!

20
11

!

Page 15



6!
!au

th
or

ity
!in

!2
01

3,
!b

rin
gi

ng
!fu

rt
he

r!c
ha

ng
e!

to
!h

ow
!lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s!
w

or
k!

on
!k

ey
!is

su
es

!s
uc

h!
as

!h
ea

lth
!in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s.
!F

ur
th

er
!re

fo
rm

s!
ar

e!
lik

el
y!

in
!

ot
he

r!p
ub

lic
!s

ec
to

r!d
om

ai
ns

!(P
ol

ic
e,

!E
du

ca
tio

n,
!P

la
nn

in
g)

!th
at

!c
ou

ld
!h

av
e!

a!
pr

of
ou

nd
!e

ff
ec

t!o
n!

lo
ca

l!c
om

m
un

iti
es

!a
nd

!h
ow

!th
ey

!re
la

te
!to

!
th

e!
ag

en
ci

es
!a

ro
un

d!
th

em
.!!

!
! A

!n
ew

!C
VS

!m
us

t!b
e!

ab
le

!to
!re

sp
on

d!
to

!th
is

!c
ha

ng
in

g!
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t!a
nd

!p
ro

vi
de

,!e
nc

ou
ra

ge
!a

nd
!fa

ci
lit

at
e!

le
ad

er
sh

ip
!a

m
on

g!
lo

ca
l!c

om
m

un
ity

!
an

d!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y!

se
ct

or
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

!to
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

e!
be

st
!o

ut
co

m
e!

fo
r!t

he
!s

ec
to

r.
!S

tr
on

g!
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

!a
nd

!a
!s

ha
re

d!
vo

ic
e!

am
on

g!
lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s!
al

on
gs

id
e!

st
ra

te
gi

c!
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
!a

nd
!re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
!w

ith
!th

e!
pu

bl
ic

!s
ec

to
r!w

ill
!b

e!
ke

y!
to

!th
is

.!
!

3.
Th

e!
ro
le
!o
f!a

!C
ou

nc
il!
fo
r!
V
ol
un

ta
ry
!S
er
vi
ce
!in
!B
re
nt
!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!i
s!

an
!e

nt
ir

el
y!

ne
w

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n.
!It

!h
as

!b
ee

n!
cr

ea
te

d!
to

!re
sp

on
d!

to
!th

e!
ne

ed
s!

ex
pr

es
se

d!
by

!lo
ca

l!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
.!A

t!a
n!

O
pe

n!
Fo

ru
m

!in
!M

ay
!2

01
1,

!d
el

eg
at

es
!h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
!th

ei
r!d

es
ir

e!
fo

r!a
!s

tr
on

g!
in

de
pe

nd
en

t!v
oi

ce
!fo

r!c
iv

il!
so

ci
et

y!
in

!B
re

nt
;!

th
ei

r!w
is

h!
to

!in
cr

ea
se

!th
e!

qu
al

ity
!a

nd
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
!fo

r!i
nt

ra
"s

ec
to

r!d
ia

lo
gu

e,
!jo

in
t"

w
or

ki
ng

!a
nd

!p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s;
!th

ei
r!a

im
!to

!w
or

k!
at

!a
!s

tr
at

eg
ic

!
le

ve
l!w

ith
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

fr
om

!o
th

er
!s

ec
to

rs
!a

nd
!to

!b
e!

ab
le

!to
!in

flu
en

ce
!th

e!
st

ra
te

gy
,!p

la
nn

in
g!

an
d!

de
liv

er
y!

of
!th

e!
lo

ca
l!p

ub
lic

!s
ec

to
r;

!th
ei

r!n
ee

d!
to

!a
cc

es
s!

hi
gh

!q
ua

lit
y!

se
rv

ic
es

!th
at

!e
na

bl
e!

th
em

!to
!b

et
te

r!d
el

iv
er

!th
ei

r!o
w

n!
go

al
s.

!
! U

si
ng

!th
e!

na
tio

na
l!f

ra
m

ew
or

k!
pr

ov
id

ed
!b

y!
N

A
VC

A
5 ,!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!w
or

k!
in

!fi
ve

!k
ey

!a
re

as
:!!

!

Su
pp

or
t!a

nd
!S
er
vi
ce
s:
!to

!h
el

p!
lo

ca
l!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

w
or

k!
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
!s

ig
np

os
tin

g!
an

d!
of

fe
rin

g!
ca

pa
ci

ty
!b

ui
ld

in
g!

su
pp

or
t,

!in
fo

rm
at

io
n!

an
d!

ad
vi

ce
;!!

! Re
pr
es
en

ta
ti
on

:!t
o!

en
su

re
!th

e!
vi

ew
s!

of
!lo

ca
l!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

ar
e!

re
pr

es
en

te
d!

in
!a

n!
eq

ui
ta

bl
e!

an
d!

ap
pr

op
ria

te
!w

ay
;!

! Li
ai
so
n:

!to
!a

ct
!a

s!
a!

fo
ca

l!p
oi

nt
!fo

r!B
re

nt
’s

!c
iv

il!
so

ci
et

y!
to

!n
et

w
or

k;
!d

ev
el

op
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s,

!s
ha

re
!le

ar
ni

ng
!a

nd
!a

gr
ee

!c
om

m
on

!g
ro

un
d;

!

D
ev
el
op

m
en

t!W
or
k:

!to
!id

en
tif

y!
ga

ps
!a

nd
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s!

in
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

an
d!

pr
ov

is
io

n!
an

d!
he

lp
!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

gr
ow

!to
!fi

ll!
th

em
;!a

nd
!

! St
ra
te
gi
c!
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi
p:

!to
!w

or
k!

in
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!w

ith
!lo

ca
l,!

re
gi

on
al

!a
nd

!n
at

io
na

l!g
ov

er
nm

en
t!a

nd
!th

e!
fu

ll!
ra

ng
e!

of
!p

ub
lic

!a
nd

!s
ta

tu
to

ry
!

ag
en

ci
es

!o
n!

st
ra

te
gy

,!p
la

nn
in

g,
!c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g!
an

d!
de

liv
er

y.
!

! !!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

5 !N
at

io
na

l!A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n!

of
!V

ol
un

ta
ry

!a
nd

!C
om

m
un

ity
!A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
!

Page 16



7!
!Th

e!
Bo

ar
d!

re
co

gn
is

e!
th

at
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!n
ot

,!a
t!f

ir
st

,!b
e!

ab
le

!to
!d

el
iv

er
!a

ga
in

st
!e

ve
ry

!d
em

an
d!

pl
ac

ed
!o

n!
it!

by
!lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s.
!H

ow
ev

er
,!i

t!i
s!

de
te

rm
in

ed
!to

!w
or

k!
w

ith
!lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s!
to

!p
rio

rit
iz

e!
its

!w
or

kl
oa

d!
an

d!
en

su
re

!th
at

!th
e!

in
te

re
st

s!
of

!lo
ca

l!g
ro

up
s!

ar
e!

al
w

ay
s!

its
!fi

rs
t!c

on
ce

rn
.!!

! To
!th

is
!e

nd
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!h
as

!c
on

su
lte

d!
on

!it
s!

in
iti

al
!s

tr
at

eg
ic

!a
nd

!o
pe

ra
tio

na
l!p

la
n!

an
d!

la
id

!d
ow

n!
th

e!
pr

in
ci

pl
es

!b
y!

w
hi

ch
!it

!w
ill

!b
e!

m
an

ag
ed

.!
Th

es
e!

ar
e!

se
t!o

ut
!in

!th
e!

St
ra

te
gi

c!
Pl

an
!fo

r!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!2

01
1"

20
13

!a
nd

!a
va

ila
bl

e!
on

!re
qu

es
t.

!

! CV
S!
Br
en

t!
St
ru
ct
ur
e!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!m
us

t!r
es

po
nd

!to
!th

e!
ch

al
le

ng
e!

se
t!b

y!
th

e!
go

ve
rn

m
en

t!i
n!

th
e!

Su
pp

or
tin

g!
St

ro
ng

er
!C

iv
il!

So
ci

et
y!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n6 .!H

er
e!

w
e!

se
e!

cl
ea

rly
!

th
e!

go
ve

rn
m

en
t’

s!
as

se
ss

m
en

t!o
f!c

ur
re

nt
!in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

!d
ev

el
op

m
en

t!p
ro

vi
si

on
.!I

n!
a!

pr
e!

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n!

ex
er

ci
se

!fr
on

t"
lin

e!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

!
co

m
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
!r

ep
or

te
d!

th
at

!th
ey

!g
re

at
ly

!v
al

ue
!in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

!s
up

po
rt

!b
ut

!th
er

e!
ar

e!
to

o!
m

an
y!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

,!d
up

lic
at

in
g!

se
rv

ic
es

,!m
an

y!
of

!w
hi

ch
!a

re
!n

ot
!o

f!s
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

!h
ig

h!
qu

al
ity

.!I
n!

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

!a
!n

ew
!in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

!s
up

po
rt

!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n,
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!m
us

t!r
es

po
nd

!to
!th

is
!c

ha
lle

ng
e!

an
d!

en
su

re
!th

e!
pr

ov
is

io
n!

of
!h

ig
h!

qu
al

ity
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

th
at

!g
ro

up
s!

re
al

ly
!v

al
ue

,!i
n!

w
ay

s!
th

at
!a

re
!c

os
t!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

an
d!

en
ri

ch
!lo

ca
l!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y.

!!
! Th

e!
Bo

ar
d!

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e!

th
at

!th
er

e!
is

!a
n!

in
tr

in
si

c!
va

lu
e!

to
!fa

ce
"t

o"
fa

ce
!in

te
ra

ct
io

n!
an

d!
th

is
!m

od
el

!w
ill

!b
e!

us
ed

!w
he

re
!it

!a
dd

s!
va

lu
e!

an
d!

ca
n!

m
os

t!e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y!

be
!d

ep
lo

ye
d!

e.
g.

!n
et

w
or

ki
ng

!&
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

!H
ow

ev
er

,!i
n!

or
de

r!t
o!

en
su

re
!th

at
!re

so
ur

ce
s!

ar
e!

m
os

t!e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y!

co
nc

en
tr

at
ed

!o
n!

su
pp

or
tin

g!
lo

ca
l!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

,!t
he

!s
tr

uc
tu

re
!o

f!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!w

ill
!b

e!
ba

se
d!

on
!a

!s
er

vi
ce

!d
el

iv
er

y!
m

od
el

!th
at

!
pr

ov
id

es
!d

ir
ec

t!s
er

vi
ce

s!
on

ly
!w

he
re

!a
!g

ap
!h

as
!b

ee
n!

pr
ov

ed
!a

nd
!w

he
re

!s
ig

np
os

tin
g!

to
!e

xi
st

in
g!

se
rv

ic
es

!o
r!a

n!
on

"li
ne

!a
pp

ro
ac

h!
w

ill
!n

ot
!m

ee
t!

th
e!

de
m

an
d.

!

Th
e!

se
co

nd
!p

rin
ci

pl
e!

em
pl

oy
ed

!b
y!

th
e!

Bo
ar

d!
is

!th
at

!‘f
or

m
!s

ho
ul

d!
fo

llo
w

!fu
nc

tio
n’

!in
!re

ga
rd

!to
!it

s!
ow

n!
si

ze
!a

nd
!s

tr
uc

tu
re

.!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!s

ho
ul

d!
no

t!e
xp

an
d!

its
!o

w
n!

op
er

at
io

na
l!s

iz
e!

un
le

ss
!th

er
e!

is
!a

!c
om

pe
lli

ng
!a

nd
!e

vi
de

nc
e"

ba
se

d!
re

as
on

!fo
r!d

oi
ng

!s
o.

!T
hi

s!
w

ill
!e

ns
ur

e!
th

at
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!
re

m
ai

ns
!o

n!
co

ur
se

!to
!d

el
iv

er
!a

ga
in

st
!it

s!
st

ra
te

gi
c!

ob
je

ct
iv

es
!a

nd
!d

oe
s!

no
t!c

om
pe

te
!w

ith
!th

e!
gr

ou
ps

!it
!s

up
po

rt
s!

fo
r!r

es
ou

rc
es

!th
at

!d
o!

no
t!f

it!
its

!m
is

si
on

!i.
e.

!!“
to
!s
up

po
rt
!in

di
vi
du

al
s!
an

d!
or

ga
ni
sa

tio
ns
!in
!B
re
nt
!to

!h
av

e!
th

e!
ca

pa
ci
ty
!to

!re
sp

on
d!
to
!th

e!
ne

ed
s!
an

d!
de

liv
er
!th

e!
as

pi
ra

tio
ns
!o
f!

th
ei
r!c

om
m
un

iti
es

,!t
hr

ou
gh

!v
ol
un

ta
ry
!a
ct
io
n”

.!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!
!!!

6 !S
up

po
rt

in
g!

St
ro

ng
er

!C
iv

il!
So

ci
et

y!
–!

A!
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n’
!O

ct
!2

01
0!

!

Page 17



8!
!

S
t
r
u

c
t
u

r
e

!o
f!

C
V

S
!B

r
e

n
t

M
e
m

b
e
r
s
h

ip

B
o

a
r
d

D
ir

e
c
t
o

r

S
ta

ff

B
r
e
n

t
!C

iv
il
!

S
o

c
ie

t
y
!

E
x
t
e
r
n

a
l!

p
a
r
t
n

e
r
s
!&

!
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r
s

!
! !

4.
G
ov

er
na

nc
e!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!h
as

!n
ow

!re
gi

st
er

ed
!w

ith
!th

e!
Ch

ar
ity

!C
om

m
is

si
on

!a
nd

!C
om

pa
ni

es
!H

ou
se

!u
si

ng
!a

!N
A

VC
A

!a
pp

ro
ve

d!
M

em
or

an
du

m
!a

nd
!A

rt
ic

le
s!

of
!

As
so

ci
at

io
n!

th
at

!e
na

bl
e!

it!
to

!c
on

du
ct

!it
s!

bu
si

ne
ss

!u
nd

er
!th

e!
20

06
!C

ha
ri

ty
!a

nd
!C

om
pa

ni
es

!A
ct

s.
!T

he
!B

oa
rd

!w
ill

!m
ee

t!a
ll!

th
e!

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

!
in

cu
m

be
nt

!u
po

n!
th

em
!in

!re
la

tio
n!

to
!th

es
e!

A
ct

s!
an

d!
an

y!
th

at
!s

up
er

se
de

!th
em

.!T
he

!M
em

or
an

du
m

!a
nd

!A
rt

ic
le

s!
of

!A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n!

w
ill

!b
e!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
to

!
an

y!
m

em
be

r!o
f!t

he
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n,

!p
ar

tn
er

!o
r!m

em
be

r!o
f!t

he
!p

ub
lic

!th
at

!w
is

h!
to

!in
sp

ec
t!t

he
m

.!

Th
e!

fir
st

!B
oa

rd
!o

f!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!is

!m
ad

e!
up

!o
f!t

ho
se

!in
di

vi
du

al
s!

th
at

!fo
rm

ed
!th

e!
CV

S!
Br

en
t!P

la
nn

in
g!

St
ee

ri
ng

!G
ro

up
.!I

n!
lin

e!
w

ith
!th

e!
M

em
or

an
du

m
!

an
d!

A
rt

ic
le

s!
of

!A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n!

th
ey

!c
an

!c
o"

op
t!o

th
er

s!
on

to
!th

e!
Bo

ar
d,

!u
nt

il!
su

ch
!ti

m
e!

as
!th

e!
A

nn
ua

l!G
en

er
al

!m
ee

tin
g!

of
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

,!w
he

n!
th

e!
ne

w
!

Bo
ar

d!
w

ill
!b

e!
el

ec
te

d!
by

!th
e!

m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!w

ill
!o

pe
ra

te
!a

!re
cr

ui
tm

en
t!p

ro
ce

ss
!fo

r!t
ho

se
!in

te
re

st
ed

!in
!b

ec
om

in
g!

Bo
ar

d!
m

em
be

rs
!

ba
se

d!
on

!a
!s

ki
lls

!a
nd

!a
pt

itu
de

!a
ss

es
sm

en
t.

!

5.
M
em

be
rs
hi
p!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!w
ill

!b
e!

a!
m

em
be

rs
hi

p!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.
!A

ll!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

!c
om

m
un

ity
!a

nd
!s

oc
ia

l!e
nt

er
pr

is
e!

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

!b
as

ed
!o

r!w
or

ki
ng

!in
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!
be

!e
lig

ib
le

!fo
r!m

em
be

rs
hi

p.
!In

di
vi

du
al

s!
th

at
!s

up
po

rt
!th

e!
w

or
k!

an
d!

va
lu

es
!o

f!t
he

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n!
w

ill
!a

ls
o!

be
!e

lig
ib

le
!fo

r!m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

!T
he

re
!w

ill
!

be
!d

iff
er

en
t!c

la
ss

es
!o

f!m
em

be
rs

hi
p.

!T
he

!ri
gh

ts
!a

nd
!ru

le
s!

of
!m

em
be

rs
hi

p!
ar

e!
se

t!o
ut

!in
!th

e!
M

em
or

an
du

m
!a

nd
!A

rt
ic

le
s!

of
!A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n!
of

!C
VS

!
Br

en
t.

!!

Page 18



9!
!

6.
Pa

rt
ne

rs
!a
nd

!s
ta
ke
ho

ld
er
s!

! W
hi

ls
t!t

he
!c

ri
te

ri
a!

an
d!

ru
le

s!
of

!m
em

be
rs

hi
p!

w
ill

!b
e!

sp
ec

ifi
c,

!re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

!w
ith

!e
xt

er
na

l!p
ar

tn
er

s!
an

d!
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
!w

ill
!b

e!
va

ri
ed

!a
nd

!
fle

xi
bl

e.
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!w
or

k!
w

ith
!a

ny
!p

ar
tn

er
!o

r!s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

!th
at

!w
ill

!a
ss

is
t!i

n!
he

lp
in

g!
th

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n!
fu

lfi
l!i

ts
!m

is
si

on
!a

nd
!w

hi
ch

!s
up

po
rt

!
its

!v
al

ue
s!

an
d!

pr
in

ci
pl

es
.!!

!
! Th

er
e!

w
ill

!b
e!

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

!fo
r!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!w

or
ki

ng
!w

ith
in

!th
e!

lo
ca

l!a
nd

!re
gi

on
al

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
,!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
se

ct
or

!a
nd

!C
VS

!
Br

en
t!w

ill
!a

ct
iv

el
y!

w
or

k!
to

!s
up

po
rt

!e
xi

st
in

g!
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
!a

nd
!e

nc
ou

ra
ge

!a
nd

!p
ro

m
ot

e!
ne

w
!o

ne
s.

!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!w

ill
!a

ls
o!

es
ta

bl
is

h!
w

or
ki

ng
!a

lli
an

ce
s!

an
d!

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

!w
ith

!p
ub

lic
!a

nd
!p

riv
at

e!
se

ct
or

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
an

d!
ot

he
rs

!th
at

!c
on

si
de

r!t
he

y!
ha

ve
!a

n!
in

te
re

st
!in

!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

ct
io

n!
in

!B
re

nt
.!

!
7.

St
af
f!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!w
ill

!in
iti

al
ly

!a
pp

oi
nt

!a
n!

in
te

ri
m

!p
ro

je
ct

!d
ire

ct
or

!to
!a

ss
is

t!i
n!

th
e!

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t!o
f!t

he
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n.

!T
he

!B
oa

rd
!w

ill
!th

en
!re

cr
ui

t!a
nd

!
ap

po
in

t!a
!p

er
m

an
en

t!d
ire

ct
or

!a
nd

,!r
es

ou
rc

es
!a

llo
w

in
g,

!u
p!

to
!tw

o!
ad

di
tio

na
l!s

ta
ff

!to
!m

ee
t!t

he
!o

bj
ec

tiv
es

!o
f!t

he
!o

pe
ra

tio
na

l!p
la

n!
fo

r!t
he

!fi
rs

t!
tw

o!
ye

ar
s.

!T
he

!B
oa

rd
!w

ill
!p

ay
!d

ue
!re

ga
rd

!to
!it

s!
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y!

in
!th

e!
te

rm
s!

an
d!

co
nd

iti
on

s!
of

!s
ta

ff
in

g.
!

8.
Fi
na

nc
e!

! CV
S!

Br
en

t!w
ill

!c
om

pl
y!

in
!fu

ll!
w

ith
!th

e!
Ch

ar
ity

!S
ta

te
m

en
t!o

f!R
ec

om
m

en
de

d!
Pr

ac
tic

e!
(S

O
RP

)!f
or

!a
cc

ou
nt

in
g!

an
d!

fin
an

ci
al

!re
po

rt
in

g.
!F

ur
th

er
!it

!
w

ill
!b

e!
an

!e
xe

m
pl

ar
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n!

in
!te

rm
s!

of
!fi

na
nc

ia
l!m

an
ag

em
en

t!w
ith

!s
ys

te
m

s!
an

d!
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

!in
!p

la
ce

!fo
r!r

eg
ul

ar
!m

on
ito

rin
g!

an
d!

ex
am

in
at

io
n!

by
!th

e!
Bo

ar
d.

!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!w

ill
!a

pp
ly

!b
es

t!p
ra

ct
ic

e!
to

!it
s!

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

!w
ith

!s
up

pl
ie

rs
,!i

n!
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

es
!a

nd
!lo

ca
l!

sm
al

l!a
nd

!m
ed

iu
m

!s
iz

ed
!b

us
in

es
se

s,
!e

ns
ur

in
g!

pa
ym

en
t!i

s!
m

ad
e!

w
ith

in
!th

e!
re

qu
ire

d!
tim

ef
ra

m
e.

!T
he

!g
ui

di
ng

!p
ri

nc
ip

le
s!

of
!th

e!
fin

an
ci

al
!

sy
st

em
s!

fo
r!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!b
e!

tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

!a
nd

!c
os

t!e
ff

ec
tiv

en
es

s.
!

9.
Q
ua

lit
y,
!M

on
it
or
in
g!
an

d!
Ev
al
ua

ti
on

!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!a
im

s!
to

!b
e!

an
!e

xe
m

pl
ar

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n!
in

!th
e!

Br
en

t!v
ol

un
ta

ry
!a

nd
!c

om
m

un
ity

!s
ec

to
r.

!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!w

ill
!b

e!
a!

le
ar

ni
ng

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n,
!it

!
w

ill
!u

se
!in

fo
rm

at
io

n!
an

d!
re

so
ur

ce
s!

th
at

!c
om

e!
fr

om
!e

xt
er

na
l!s

ou
rc

es
!a

nd
!it

s!
ow

n!
ou

tp
ut

s,
!d

at
a!

an
d!

in
fo

rm
at

io
n!

to
!im

pr
ov

e!
its

!s
er

vi
ce

!a
nd

!
re

po
rt

!to
!m

em
be

rs
,!s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s!

an
d!

pa
rt

ne
rs

!o
n!

its
!im

pa
ct

.!!
!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!w
ill

!p
ut

!in
!p

la
ce

!s
ys

te
m

s!
to

!e
va

lu
at

e!
its

!d
el

iv
er

y!
an

d!
im

pa
ct

!fr
om

!th
e!

st
ar

t!a
nd

!w
ill

!in
vo

lv
e!

al
l!i

ts
!s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
!in

!th
is

.!

Page 19



10
!

!CV
S!

Br
en

t!w
ill

!c
ar

ry
!o

ut
!a

n!
an

nu
al

!re
vi

ew
!o

f!i
ts

!w
or

k!
an

d!
pr

es
en

t!t
he

!fi
nd

in
gs

!to
!it

s!
m

em
be

rs
!a

nd
!o

th
er

!s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s!
in

!it
s!

an
nu

al
!re

po
rt

s!
an

d!
at

!th
e!

A
nn

ua
l!G

en
er

al
!M

ee
tin

g.
!

A
t!t

he
!e

nd
!o

f!t
he

!S
tr

at
eg

ic
!P

la
n!

20
11

"2
01

3,
!C

VS
!B

re
nt

!w
ill

!h
av

e!
co

lle
ct

ed
!s

uf
fic

ie
nt

!e
vi

de
nc

e!
to

!a
pp

ly
!fo

r!t
he

!N
A

VC
A

!a
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n!
aw

ar
d!

fo
r!b

es
t!p

ra
ct

ic
e!

in
!re

la
tio

n!
to

!th
e!

fiv
e!

co
re

!C
VS

!fu
nc

tio
ns

.!

!

10
.
Co

nc
lu
si
on

!

CV
S!

Br
en

t’
s!

vi
si

on
!is

!o
f!a

!c
on

fid
en

t!a
nd

!v
ib

ra
nt

!b
or

ou
gh

!w
he

re
!in

di
vi

du
al

s,
!g

ro
up

s!
an

d!
co

m
m

un
iti

es
!w

or
k!

to
ge

th
er

!to
!e

nr
ic

h!
so

ci
et

y.
!

It
!w

ill
!b

e!
an

!in
cl

us
iv

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n,
!re

sp
on

di
ng

!to
!th

e!
ne

ed
s!

ex
pr

es
se

d!
by

!it
s!

m
em

be
rs

,!p
ro

vi
di

ng
!s

er
vi

ce
s!

an
d!

fa
ci

lit
at

in
g!

th
e!

co
m

in
g!

to
ge

th
er

!o
f!l

oc
al

!p
eo

pl
e!

to
!re

sp
on

d!
to

!th
e!

ne
ed

s!
an

d!
de

liv
er

!th
e!

as
pi

ra
tio

ns
!o

f!t
he

ir
!c

om
m

un
iti

es
!th

ro
ug

h!
vo

lu
nt

ar
y!

ac
tio

n.
!

Br
en

t!i
s!

a!
vi

br
an

t!a
nd

!d
iv

er
se

!b
or

ou
gh

!w
ho

se
!c

iti
ze

ns
!b

en
ef

it!
fr

om
!a

!v
ib

ra
nt

!a
nd

!d
iv

er
se

!c
iv

il!
so

ci
et

y.
!T

he
!ro

le
!o

f!C
VS

!B
re

nt
!is

!to
!e

nh
an

ce
!

th
e!

ab
ili

ty
!o

f!v
ol

un
ta

ry
,!c

om
m

un
ity

!a
nd

!s
oc

ia
l!e

nt
er

pr
is

e!
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
!to

!m
ak

e!
Br

en
t!a

!b
et

te
r!p

la
ce

!to
!li

ve
,!w

or
k!

an
d!

le
ar

n.
!B

re
nt

’s
!c

iv
il!

so
ci

et
y!

de
se

rv
es

!n
o!

le
ss

.!

!!!
!

! ! ! !! ! ! !

Page 20



11
!

!! ! 11
.!R

is
k!
A
na

ly
si
s!

!! St
re

ng
th

s!
–!
!

!
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

d!
an

d!
sk

ill
ed

!b
oa

rd
!o

f!
fo

un
di

ng
!t

ru
st

ee
s!

!
Tr

us
te

es
!w

it
h!

a!
re

pu
ta

ti
on

!fo
r!

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

,!c
re

di
bi

lit
y,

!h
ig

h!
qu

al
it

y!
de

liv
er

y!
!

A
bi

lit
y!

to
!s

ta
rt

!w
it

h!
a!

cl
ea

n!
sl

at
e!

an
d!

es
ta

bl
is

h!
be

st
!p

ra
ct

ic
e!

ac
ro

ss
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n!

!
!

Lo
w

!in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

!

!
Su

pp
or

t!
of

!e
xp

er
t!

ad
vi

ce
!e

.g
.!N

A
V

CA
!

!
G

oo
d!

w
or

ki
ng

!r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
!a

m
on

g!
tr

us
te

es
!!

!
La

rg
e!

po
te

nt
ia

l!m
em

be
rs

hi
p!

ba
se

!!!
!

A
!n

ew
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
n!

w
hi

ch
!w

ill
!b

e!
ju

dg
ed

!o
n!

it
s!

ow
n!

tr
ac

k!
re

co
rd

!
!

Su
pp

or
t!

of
!lo

ca
l!c

ou
nc

il!
at

!o
ff

ic
er

!a
nd

!p
ol

it
ic

al
!le

ve
l!

! W
ea

kn
es

se
s!
–!
!

!
N

o!
tr

ac
k!

re
co

rd
!

!
Li

m
it

ed
!c

ap
ac

it
y!

!
!

N
o!

ph
ys

ic
al

!b
as

e!
!

H
ig

h!
ex

pe
ct

at
io

n!
fr

om
!lo

ca
l!V

CS
!

!
Co

nf
lic

ti
ng

!d
em

an
ds

!o
f!l

oc
al

!V
CS

!
!

Li
m

it
ed

!a
gr

ee
d!

fu
nd

in
g!

!
!

Li
m

it
ed

!c
ap

ac
it

y!
of

!t
ru

st
ee

s!
to

!t
ak

e!
on

!a
dd

it
io

na
l!r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ti

es
!

!
Li

m
it

ed
!r

es
ou

rc
es

!t
o!

st
ar

t!
op

er
at

io
na

l!d
el

iv
er

y!
! O
pp

or
tu

ni
ti
es
!–

!!

!
La

ck
!o

f!c
om

pe
ti

ti
on

!fr
om

!o
th

er
!in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

!s
up

po
rt

!
or

ga
ni

sa
ti

on
s!

in
!B

re
nt

!!
!

Ev
id

en
ce

!o
f!n

ee
d!

fo
r!

a!
CV

S!
in

!B
re

nt
!

!
O

n!
go

in
g!

ch
an

gi
ng

!e
xt

er
na

l!e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t!
w

ill
!r

es
ul

t!
in

!in
cr

ea
se

d!
ne

ed
!

!
Co

st
!e

ff
ec

tiv
e!

de
liv

er
y!

av
ai

la
bl

e!
th

ro
ug

h!
di

gi
ta

l!m
ed

ia
!p

la
tf

or
m

s!

!
Fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

!t
o!

m
od

if
y!

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
!!!

!
Jo

in
t!

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p!

w
it

h!
ot

he
r!

W
L!

CV
S’

s!
th

ro
ug

h!
Tr

an
sf

or
m

in
g!

Lo
ca

l!I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e!

fu
nd

in
g!

!
!

Ro
lli

ng
!s

tr
at

eg
ic

!p
la

n!
th

at
!a

llo
w

s!
fu

tu
re

!g
ro

w
th

!to
!b

e!
di

re
ct

ed
!a

nd
!

pu
rp

os
ef

ul
!

! Th
re

at
s!
–!
!

!
Po

te
nt

ia
l!o

f!e
st

ab
lis

he
d!

V
CS

!in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

!w
an

ti
ng

!
to

!e
xp

an
d!

se
rv

ic
es

!in
to

!B
re

nt
!

!
G

ov
er

nm
en

t!
de

si
re

!t
o!

en
d!

di
re

ct
!a

nd
!in

di
re

ct
!(e

.g
!B

ig
!L

ot
te

ry
)!

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
!fu

nd
in

g!
!!

!
In

ab
ili

ty
!t

o!
fu

nd
ra

is
e!

!
!

Lo
ca

l!g
ro

up
s!

do
!n

ot
!s

up
po

rt
!n

ew
!C

V
S!

!
Lo

ca
l!g

ro
up

s!
w

it
h!

lim
it

ed
!t

im
e!

an
d!

re
so

ur
ce

s!
to

!s
up

po
rt

!n
ew

!C
V

S!
!

Lo
ca

l!g
ro

up
s!

w
it

h!
lim

it
ed

!t
im

e!
an

d!
re

so
ur

ce
s!

to
!b

ec
om

e!
in

vo
lv

ed
!

in
!n

et
w

or
ki

ng
!a

nd
!p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
!w

or
ki

ng
!

!
CV

S!
Br

en
t!

w
ill

!b
e!

un
ab

le
!a

bl
e!

to
!a

pp
oi

nt
!a

!h
ig

h!
qu

al
it

y!
D

ir
ec

to
r!

!!
!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!
w

ill
!b

e!
un

ab
le

!a
bl

e!
to

!d
el

iv
er

!a
ga

in
st

!it
s!

st
ra

te
gi

c!
pl

an
!

!

Page 21



12
!

!! R
is
k!
m
at
ri
x!
"!

Ri
sk

!s
co

re
!b

as
ed

!o
n!

lik
el

ih
oo

d!
of

!r
is

k!
m

ul
ti

pl
ie

d!
by

!im
pa

ct
!o

f!
ri

sk
.!(

1"
5!

w
it

h!
lo

w
!li

ke
lih

oo
d!

be
in

g!
1)

!x
!(

1"
5!

w
it

h!
m

in
im

al
!

im
pa

ct
!b

ei
ng

!1
).

!C
V

S!
=!

Co
un

ci
l!f

or
!v

ol
un

ta
ry

!s
er

vi
ce

s;
!C

S!
=!

ci
vi

l!s
oc

ie
ty

!
! R
is
k!

M
an

ag
em

en
t!

R
is
k!
sc
or
e!

Th
at

!C
V

S!
Br

en
t!

is
!u

na
bl

e!
to

!
co

nv
in

ce
!p

ar
tn

er
s!

an
d!

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

!t
ha

t!
it

!is
!a

!
cr

ed
ib

le
!p

ro
po

si
ti

on
!

Bo
ar

d!
of

!t
ru

st
ee

s!
to

!c
on

ti
nu

e!
to

!li
ai

se
!w

it
h!

ex
te

rn
al

!p
ar

tn
er

s!
an

d!
pr

ov
id

e!
up

da
te

!r
ep

or
ts

.!!

Bo
ar

d!
to

!c
on

ti
nu

e!
to

!b
ui

ld
!r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

!w
it

h!
lo

ca
l!C

S!
an

d!
ac

t!
in

!a
!t

ra
ns

pa
re

nt
!a

nd
!r

es
po

ns
iv

e!
m

an
ne

r.
!

Bo
ar

d!
m

ai
nt

ai
n!

ov
er

si
gh

t!
of

!r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
!o

nc
e!

st
af

f!h
av

e!
be

en
!a

pp
oi

nt
ed

.!!

2x
5!

=!
10

!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!
is

!u
na

bl
e!

to
!

at
tr

ac
t!

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
!fu

nd
in

g!
to

!la
un

ch
!a

!c
re

di
bl

e!
CV

S!

Bo
ar

d!
to

!c
on

ti
nu

e!
to

!w
or

k!
w

it
h!

id
en

ti
fi

ed
!s

ta
rt

"u
p!

fu
nd

er
s.

!

A
dd

it
io

na
l!f

un
di

ng
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ti
es

!a
re

!id
en

ti
fi

ed
.!!

3x
5!

=!
15

!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!
is

!u
na

bl
e!

to
!

de
liv

er
!a

ga
in

st
!t

he
!d

iv
er

se
!

de
m

an
ds

!fr
om

!lo
ca

l!C
S!

Ex
te

ns
iv

e!
di

ss
em

in
at

io
n!

of
!s

tr
at

eg
ic

!p
la

n!
al

on
g!

w
it

h!
di

al
og

ue
!o

n!
pr

io
ri

ti
es

.!

O
pe

ra
ti

on
al

!p
la

n!
m

us
t!

co
ns

id
er

!n
ee

ds
!o

f!
br

oa
d!

ra
ng

e!
of

!C
S!

cu
st

om
er

s.
!

2x
3!

=!
6!

Lo
ca

l!g
ro

up
s!

do
!n

ot
!jo

in
!o

r!
us

e!
se

rv
ic

es
!o

f!t
he

!n
ew

!
CV

S!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!
m

us
t!

be
!a

n!
ou

tw
ar

d!
fa

ci
ng

!o
rg

an
is

at
io

n!
an

d!
ta

ke
!u

p!
ea

ch
!o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
!t

o!
m

ak
e!

lo
ca

l!g
ro

up
s!

aw
ar

e!
of

!it
s!

ex
is

te
nc

e!
an

d!
se

rv
ic

es
.!!

Ta
rg

et
s!

sh
ou

ld
!b

e!
pu

t!
in

!p
la

ce
!t

o!
in

cr
ea

se
!m

em
be

rs
hi

p!
an

d!
up

ta
ke

!o
f!

de
liv

er
y!

an
d!

a!
st

ra
te

gy
!fo

r!
th

es
e!

to
!b

e!
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

!

2x
4=

!8
!

CV
S!

Br
en

t!
fa

ils
!t

o!
at

tr
ac

t!
hi

gh
!q

ua
lit

y!
tr

us
te

es
!a

nd
!

st
af

f!

Bo
ar

d!
m

us
t!

sp
en

d!
ti

m
e!

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
!e

ff
ec

ti
ve

!r
ec

ru
it

m
en

t!
pr

oc
es

s.
!

Bo
ar

d!
m

us
t!

no
t!

ap
po

in
t!

if
!u

nc
on

vi
nc

ed
!t

ha
t!

th
e!

ne
w

!t
ru

st
ee

/s
ta

ff
!m

em
be

r!
is

!s
ui

ta
bl

e.
!

1x
5!

=!
10

!

!

Page 22



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CVS Brent 

Strategic & Operation Plan 2011- 2013 

 
Mission and Vision 2 

Values 2 

Strategic objectives 3 

Objectives and outcomes 4 - 6 

Work programme 2011-2013 7-12 

Page 23



2 

 

Vision:   

CVS Brent’s vision is of a confident and vibrant borough where individuals, groups and communities 
work together to enrich society. 

Mission:  

To support individuals and organisations in Brent to have the capacity to respond to the needs of,  and 
deliver the aspirations of their communities, through voluntary action. 

Values & Principles: 

Independence 

At CVS Brent we value the independence of civil society and respect the rights of organisations to take 
their own decisions and actions. CVS Brent will be a strong and independent voice for local civil society. 

Collaboration   

CVS Brent will work with our members and stakeholders in a spirit of collaboration and genuine 
partnership.   

Inclusiveness & equality 

At CVS Brent we value the diversity of civil society and society at large, we will strive to be inclusive in all 
aspects of our work, promote equality and treat all our members, stakeholders and partners with dignity 
and respect.   

Innovation and learning 
 
We will strive to be an innovative and forward-looking organisation, open to the exchange of 
information, ideas and new ways of working. We will ground our work in a solid evidence base.   
 
 Integrity and professionalism 
 
The Board and staff at CVS Brent will strive to maintain high personal and professional standards 
 
Economical 
 
CVS Brent will strive to become a sustainable organisation, making best use of the resources 
available to us.   
  

 

Page 24



3 

 

Strategic Objective 1 

To create an independent, inclusive, trusted and sustainable organisation that will enable Brent 
voluntary, community and social enterprise sectors to further develop a thriving civil society. 

 

Strategic Objective 2 

To improve the capacity of local civil society to deliver efficient, effective services and respond to needs 
and opportunities. 

 

Strategic Objective 3 

To advance communication and partnership working within local civil society and with local and regional 
statutory and private sector partners. 

 

Strategic Objective 4 

To increase the influence of Brent civil society in local and regional strategy, policy and decision making.   

Page 25



4 

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
O

pe
ra

ti
on

al
 O

bj
ec

ti
ve

s 
O

ut
co

m
es

 

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 1
 

To
 c

re
at

e 
an

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t,

 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 tr
us

te
d 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

th
at

 
w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
Br

en
t v

ol
un

ta
ry

, 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l 

en
te

rp
ri

se
 s

ec
t o

rs
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
th

ri
vi

ng
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y.

 

 

1.
 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 o

f B
oa

rd
 o

f T
ru

st
ee

s 
 

2.
 

Ad
op

tio
n 

of
 p

ol
ic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r C

V
S 

Br
en

t i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 b
es

t p
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

ba
se

 

4.
 

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 

 CV
S 

Br
en

t  
 

 
ha

s 
th

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

(f
in

an
ci

al
, h

um
an

 
an

d 
ot

he
r)

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

s 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 

 
pr

ov
id

es
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
va

lu
ed

 b
y 

its
 c

us
to

m
er

s 

 
ha

s 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

fin
an

ci
al

, 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
an

d 
m

on
ito

ri
ng

 
sy

st
em

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

 
ha

s 
an

 a
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

sa
tis

fie
d 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

 St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 2
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f l
oc

al
 

ci
vi

l s
oc

ie
ty

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

, 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
  

 

1.
 

Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
an

d 
en

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, l
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
be

st
 

pr
ac

tic
e 

 

2.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

di
ss

em
in

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fo
cu

s 
on

 g
ap

s 
in

 lo
ca

l 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 

3.
 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 tr
en

ds
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

ci
vi

l 
so

ci
et

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r p

ol
ic

y,
 

w
ith

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 fo
cu

s 
on

 p
er

so
na

liz
at

io
n 

an
d 

G
P 

 Lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

 
 

ha
ve

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
sk

ill
s,

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

&
 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
ar

e 
be

tt
er

 in
fo

rm
ed

 a
bo

ut
 g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

&
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 a
ff

ec
tin

g 
th

ei
r w

or
k 

 
ha

ve
 im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 fu
nd

in
g 

&
 

re
so

ur
ce

s 

 
ha

ve
 g

re
at

er
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

em
er

gi
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 

Page 26



5 

 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

4.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

tr
us

te
es

 a
nd

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
be

rs
 

5.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
tr

ou
bl

e-
sh

oo
tin

g 
ad

vi
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

  

 
ha

ve
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
sk

ill
s 

in
 re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 th
e 

le
ad

er
sh

ip
 o

f t
he

ir
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 3
 

To
 a

dv
an

ce
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
in

 
lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

an
d 

w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
an

d 
re

gi
on

al
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 p
ar

tn
er

s.
 

1.
 

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
an

d 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo

r 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
am

on
g 

ci
vi

l s
oc

ie
ty

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

be
tw

ee
n 

ci
vi

l s
oc

ie
ty

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

s 

2.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

ra
-c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

, 
fo

ra
 a

nd
 n

et
w

or
ki

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

3.
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

ra
-c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n,

 
sh

ar
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 

4.
 

D
ev

el
op

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
nt

er
-s

ec
to

r (
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y/

fa
ith

/p
ub

lic
/p

ri
va

te
) i

nt
er

ac
tio

n,
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

an
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 in

tr
a-

se
ct

or
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 a
m

on
g 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 fo
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 a
m

on
g 

lo
ca

l 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

be
tw

ee
n 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
ri

va
te

 s
ec

to
rs

 

 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

be
tw

ee
n 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 p
ri

va
te

 s
ec

to
rs

 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 in

te
r-

se
ct

or
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

ns
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
 O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 4
 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

f 
Br

en
t c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

in
 lo

ca
l a

nd
 

re
gi

on
al

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 

1.
 

Ad
vo

ca
te

 fo
r 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 in

cl
us

io
n 

at
 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

ne
tw

or
ks

  

2.
 

Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t i
n 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y 

 
Lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
re

 
be

tt
er

 in
fo

rm
ed

 a
nd

 p
re

pa
re

d 
to

 
le

ad
 a

nd
 r

es
po

nd
 to

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 

po
lic

y 
 

Page 27



6 

 de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g.

   
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

ks
 

3.
 

En
ga

ge
, c

on
su

lt 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

e 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 in

 m
at

te
rs

 o
f s

tr
at

eg
y,

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

4.
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
, s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 d

is
se

m
in

at
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

f c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
in

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y  

 
M

or
e 

ci
vi

l s
oc

ie
ty

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

re
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r s

tr
at

eg
y,

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

ne
tw

or
ks

 

 
Pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r h

av
e 

a 
gr

ea
te

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ro

le
 a

nd
 

im
pa

ct
 o

f c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 

Cr
os

s 
cu

tt
in

g 
th

em
es

 
1.

 
Pr

om
ot

e 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f I

T-
ba

se
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
s 

a 
su

pp
le

m
en

t a
nd

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

s 
an

 a
lt

er
na

tiv
e 

to
 

fa
ce

 to
 fa

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

2.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

ac
tio

n 

3.
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
fa

ith
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 th

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

m
od

el
s 

4.
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

th
e 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
as

 a
 v

eh
ic

le
 to

 
ac

tiv
el

y 
in

vo
lv

e 
al

l t
he

 d
iv

er
se

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
 B

re
nt

 in
 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f f
ur

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
th

ri
vi

ng
 

ci
vi

l s
oc

ie
ty

. 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 IT

 a
s 

a 
ro

ut
e 

to
 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

up
po

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
M

or
e 

so
ci

al
ly

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
gr

ou
ps

 ta
ke

 
an

 a
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

in
flu

en
tia

l r
ol

e 
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 fa

ith
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 w

or
k 

of
 

CV
S 

Br
en

t a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t o

f l
oc

al
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

ac
tiv

ity
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

em
po

w
er

m
en

t o
f 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

  

 

 

Page 28



7 

 W
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 
O

pe
ra

ti
on

al
 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
Ti

m
in

g 
In

pu
t 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
os

t 
Le

ad
 

Co
re

 
fu

nc
ti

on
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 1
 

To
 c

re
at

e 
an

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t, 
in

cl
us

iv
e,

 
tr

us
te

d 
an

d 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 e

na
bl

e 
Br

en
t c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
th

riv
in

g 
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y.

 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t a

nd
 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f B

oa
rd

 o
f 

Tr
us

te
es

  

 

D
ef

in
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

&
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

Pr
od

uc
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t p

ac
k 

Re
cr

ui
t &

 tr
ai

n 
ne

w
 T

ru
st

ee
s 

Id
en

tif
y 

fu
rt

he
r d

ev
el

op
m

en
t n

ee
ds

  

D
el

iv
er

 o
n-

go
in

g 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

By
 e

nd
 D

ec
 2

01
1 

By
 e

nd
 D

ec
 2

01
1 

Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 

Ap
ril

 2
01

2 
– 

Ju
ly

 2
01

2 

Se
pt

 2
01

2 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

1 
Le

ad
 

Tr
us

te
e 

 O
ff

ic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 
 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t c

os
ts

 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 c
os

ts
 

 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

Ad
op

tio
n 

of
 

po
lic

ie
s,

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r C

VS
 

Br
en

t i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e  

 

Id
en

tit
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f P

&
P  

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

Im
pl

em
en

t P
&

P 
an

d 
sy

st
em

s 

Re
vi

ew
 P

&
P 

an
d 

sy
st

em
s 

 

By
 N

ov
 2

01
1 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Fe
b 

20
12

 

Fe
b 

20
12

 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3  

St
af

f t
im

e 

1 
Le

ad
 

Tr
us

te
e 

O
ff

ic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

n 
ac

tiv
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

ba
se

 

 

Ag
re

e 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
te

rm
s 

D
ev

el
op

 re
cr

ui
tm

en
t p

ac
k  

O
pe

n 
m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
 

Re
co

rd
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 

Re
vi

ew
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
re

cr
ui

t.
 

O
ct

 2
01

1 

O
ct

 2
01

1  

N
ov

  2
01

1 

N
ov

 2
01

1 

N
ov

 2
01

2 

St
af

f t
im

e 

1 
Le

ad
 

Tr
us

te
e  

O
ff

ic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t  

D
at

ab
as

e 

  

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t c

os
ts

 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

Li
ai

so
n  

Page 29



8 

 

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

an
d 

in
co

m
e 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
Id

en
tif

y 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

W
rit

e 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
   

Im
pl

em
en

t f
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 

Re
vi

ew
 fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
st

ra
te

gy
 

O
ct

 2
01

1 

O
ct

 2
01

1  

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

N
ov

 2
01

2 
/ 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

1 
Le

ad
 

Tr
us

te
e  

 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 2
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f 
lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

to
 

de
liv

er
 

ef
fic

ie
nt

, 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 
ne

ed
s 

an
d 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

. 

 

Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
an

d 
en

ab
le

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 to

 
hi

gh
 q

ua
lit

y 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, l

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
 

 

Id
en

tif
y 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 c

ap
ac

ity
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
si

gn
po

st
in

g 
ro

ut
es

 

Id
en

tif
y 

ga
ps

 &
 s

ou
rc

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

/d
el

iv
er

 a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

 M
ai

n t
ai

n 
up

- t
o-

da
te

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
&

 re
vi

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

N
ov

 2
01

1-
 Ja

n 
20

12
 

 Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 Ja

n 
20

13
 

Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 Ja

n 
20

13
 

M
ar

ch
  2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

W
eb

si
te

 

 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 

Ve
nu

e 

D
ev

el
op

- 
m

en
t 

w
or

ke
r  

Su
pp

or
t &

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

di
ss

em
in

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

ga
ps

 in
 lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 

 

Id
en

tif
y 

so
ur

ce
s 

of
 in

fo
, a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
si

gn
po

st
in

g 
ro

ut
es

 
 Id

en
tif

y 
ga

ps
 th

ro
ug

h 
re

se
ar

ch
,  

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

&
 m

ap
pi

ng
 

 D
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
al

l 
ro

ut
es

 (I
T,

 e
ve

nt
s,

 1
-2

-1
 e

tc
) 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
up

- t
o-

da
te

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

 M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
&

 re
vi

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

N
ov

 2
01

1-
 Ja

n 
20

12
 

  Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 Ja

n 
20

13
 

  Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 Ja

n 
20

13
 

 Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 Ja

n 
20

13
 

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

W
eb

si
te

 

 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s 

Ve
nu

e 

  

D
ev

el
op

 -
m

en
t 

w
or

ke
r 

Su
pp

or
t &

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Page 30



9 

 

H
ig

hl
ig

ht
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 
tr

en
ds

 a
nd

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 in
 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

ub
lic

 
se

ct
or

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
ith

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 fo

cu
s 

on
 

pe
rs

on
al

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

G
P 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

Re
se

ar
ch

 &
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ga

th
er

in
g 

At
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t l
oc

al
, r

eg
io

na
l, 

na
tio

na
l e

ve
nt

s 

Lo
ca

l a
nd

 re
gi

on
al

 n
et

w
or

ki
ng

 w
/p

ub
lic

 
se

ct
or

 le
ad

s 

D
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
al

l 
ro

ut
es

 (I
T,

 e
ve

nt
s,

 1
-2

-1
 e

tc
) 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
&

 re
vi

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

N
ov

 2
01

1-
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
  D

ec
 2

01
1 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
 N

ov
 2

01
2/

 M
ar

ch
  2

01
3  

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

 

Ev
en

ts
 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 

D
ire

ct
or

  

 

Su
pp

or
t &

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
ev

el
op

-
m

en
t 

Li
ai

so
n 

 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
Tr

us
te

es
 

an
d 

Bo
ar

d 
m

em
be

rs
 

Re
se

ar
ch

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 fo

r 
si

gn
po

st
in

g  

D
ev

el
op

 T
ru

st
ee

s 
ne

tw
or

k 

Pr
ov

id
e 

1-
2-

1 
su

pp
or

t t
o 

Ch
ai

rs
 a

nd
 T

ru
st

ee
s 

M
o n

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

D
ec

 2
01

2 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

Fe
b 

20
12

 

 Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

St
af

f t
im

e 
O

ff
ic

e 
co

st
s 

Ev
en

t c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Su

pp
or

t &
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Tr
ou

bl
e 

sh
oo

tin
g 

ad
vi

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
 in

c.
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

sc
al

es
 

Pr
om

ot
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

am
on

g 
lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

 

D
el

iv
er

 1
-2

-1
 a

dv
ic

e 
se

ss
io

ns
 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

D
ec

 2
01

2 

 D
ec

 2
01

1 
 Ja

n 
20

12
 –

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

 Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 
 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s  

Pr
om

ot
io

na
l 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 

D
ire

ct
or

 

 

Su
pp

or
t &

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

 

Page 31



10
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 n
ew

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

am
on

g 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
be

tw
ee

n 
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
se

ct
or

s 

D
ev

el
op

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
(in

tr
a 

an
d 

in
te

r s
ec

to
r)

 

D
el

iv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tr

at
eg

y 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

O
ct

 2
01

1 
  O

ct
 2

01
1 

- O
ct

 2
01

2 
 O

ct
 2

01
1 

- M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

 

St
af

f t
im

e 
O

ff
ic

e 
co

st
s 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
O

bj
ec

ti
ve

 3
 

To
 a

dv
an

ce
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

in
 

lo
ca

l c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
an

d 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

st
at

ut
or

y 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
se

ct
or

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
.  

      

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

ra
-c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

, f
or

a 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 

(d
el

iv
er

y)
 

 

Co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 lo

ca
l c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

on
 p

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

fo
r i

nt
ra

-s
ec

to
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

, f
or

 a
 a

nd
 n

et
w

or
ks

 

In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ou

tc
om

es
, e

st
ab

lis
h 

in
tr

a 
se

ct
or

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s,
 fo

r a
 a

nd
 n

et
w

or
ks

 

Re
vi

ew
 in

tr
a -

se
ct

or
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

fo
r a

 a
nd

 
ne

tw
or

ks
 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

  

An
nu

al
 re

vi
ew

 

O
ct

 2
01

1 

 N
ov

 2
01

1 

 N
ov

 2
01

2 
 N

ov
 2

01
1 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

Bo
ar

d 
 ti

m
e  

W
eb

si
te

 

 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 
 

Ev
en

t c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 

 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 

Li
ai

so
n  

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t i
nt

ra
-c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

co
lla

bo
ra

ti o
n,

 
sh

ar
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 

 

Co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

on
 w

ha
t s

up
po

rt
 is

 
re

qu
ire

d 
of

 C
VS

 B
re

nt
 in

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

in
tr

a 
se

ct
or

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n,
 s

ha
re

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

nd
 

se
rv

ic
es

 

D
el

iv
er

 a
ga

in
st

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

ou
tc

om
es

 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

   
 

O
ct

 2
01

1 

  N
o v

 2
01

1 
– 

N
ov

 2
01

2 

N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

  

St
af

f t
im

e 

Bo
ar

d 
tim

e  

W
eb

si
te

 

 

St
af

f c
os

ts
 

Ev
en

t c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Li

ai
so

n 

Page 32



11
 

            St
ra

te
gi

c 
 

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 4

 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

f 
Br

en
t c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

in
 lo

ca
l 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
in

g.
   

D
ev

el
op

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
in

te
r -

se
ct

or
 (c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y/

fa
ith

/p
ub

lic
/p

riv
at

e)
 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n,

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n  

D
ev

el
op

 li
nk

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

  p
ar

tn
er

s,
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

ne
tw

or
ks

 to
 

bu
ild

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r g
re

at
er

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
, j

oi
nt

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n,
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 W
L 

N
et

w
or

k,
 C

ol
le

ge
 o

f N
W

L,
 

N
W

L 
Ch

am
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 &
 G

P 
Co

ns
or

tia
 

Co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

on
 th

e 
ro

le
 C

VS
 

s h
ou

ld
 p

la
y 

in
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 fo

r c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 
pu

bl
ic

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

D
el

iv
er

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ou

tc
om

es
 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 

O
ct

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

   O
ct

 2
01

1–
 Ja

n 
20

12
 

  N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

N
ov

 2
01

2 
 N

ov
 2

01
1 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

Bo
ar

d 
tim

e  

W
eb

si
te

 

 

St
af

f c
os

ts
 

Ev
en

t c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Li

ai
so

n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 

Ad
vo

ca
te

 fo
r 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y 

in
cl

us
io

n 
at

 
st

ra
te

gy
, p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

ks
  

 

Pr
od

uc
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
fo

r i
nc

re
as

ed
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

in
c l

us
io

n 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
th

is
 a

m
on

g 
pu

bl
ic

 s
ec

to
r p

ar
tn

er
s 

M
ak

e 
us

e 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 p

re
ss

 
fo

r c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 

lit
tle

 o
r 

no
ne

 

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 

Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 F

eb
 2

01
2 

 O
ct

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

 N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 

 

St
af

f c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

Fa
ci

lit
at

e 
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

in
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 
m

ak
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
ne

tw
or

ks
 

 

Re
vi

ew
 c

ur
re

nt
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

at
 e

xi
st

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
. 

In
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 o
ut

co
m

es
 o

f r
ev

ie
w

, d
ev

el
op

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t r

ev
is

ed
 m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
at

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

. 

En
ab

le
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
ci

vi
l 

so
ci

et
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 

O
ct

 2
01

1 
– 

N
ov

 2
01

1 

 D
ec

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

  N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

St
af

f t
im

e 
O

ff
ic

e 
co

st
s 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

Page 33



12
 

 

st
ra

te
gy

, p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

de
ci

si
on

 m
ak

in
g 

ei
th

er
 a

s 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 o
r i

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

ca
pa

ci
ty

.  
  

M
on

ito
r,

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 

  N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

N
ov

 2
01

2 

En
ga

ge
, c

on
su

lt 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y ,

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 
so

ci
al

 e
nt

er
pr

is
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 in

 
m

at
te

rs
 o

f s
tr

at
eg

y,
 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
de

ci
si

on
 

m
ak

in
g 

 

As
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
id

en
tif

y 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo

r e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
n s

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 c
iv

il 
so

ci
et

y.
 

As
 p

ar
t o

f w
eb

si
te

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
en

su
re

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r c

ap
tu

rin
g 

on
-li

ne
 v

ie
w

s,
 p

ol
lin

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
to

ol
s.

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
fo

r r
eg

ul
ar

, o
ne

-o
ff

 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
en

ga
ge

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n.

 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

ns
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 o

r o
f s

pe
ci

fic
 lo

ca
l o

r n
at

io
na

l 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

im
po

rt
an

ce
.  

 

O
ct

 2
01

1 

 N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

Ja
n 

20
12

 

  N
ov

 2
01

1-
 Ja

n 
20

12
 

Ja
n 

20
12

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3 

   

St
af

f t
im

e 

W
eb

si
te

 

 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 

Ev
en

t c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
, s

up
po

rt
 

an
d 

di
ss

em
in

at
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 im
pa

ct
 o

f 
ci

vi
l s

oc
ie

ty
 in

 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y  

D
ed

ic
at

e 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 w
eb

si
te

 to
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 c
ap

tu
re

 d
at

a 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 n

ar
ra

tiv
e 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
to

 s
ho

w
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

in
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y.
 

D
is

se
m

in
at

e 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 lo
ca

l ,
 re

gi
on

al
 

an
d 

na
tio

na
l e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

im
pa

ct
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 g

ro
up

s 
on

 h
ow

 to
 

ev
id

en
ce

 th
e 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

 o
f c

iv
il 

so
ci

et
y 

 

N
ov

 2
01

1 

  N
ov

 2
01

1 
– 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1 

– 
M

ar
 2

01
2 

St
af

f t
im

e 

W
eb

si
te

 

 

O
ff

ic
e 

co
st

s 

Re
se

ar
ch

 c
os

ts
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Le

ad
er

sh
ip

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

 

Page 34



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

 
 

 
Partnership and Place Overview & 

Scrutiny Committee 

Report from the Director of Strategy, 
Partnership & Improvement 

  

 
  

Wards Affected: 
ALL 

  

Crime Performance Monitoring 

 
 

1.0 Summary 
 

1.1 Over the last few meetings the Partnership and Place Committee has 
considered what data would inform them about the level of crime affecting 
Brent.  The Committee are aware that some crimes impact on communities 
and individuals more than others and have been keen to effectively monitor 
these. The committee’s understanding, about the impact of crime and some 
crime types is reflective of national and pan Europe research. 

 
http://lse.academia.edu/JonathanJackson/Papers/171053/Worry_about_Crim
e_among_European_Citizens_A_Latent_Class_Analysis_of_Cross-
National_Data 

 
1.2 Section two, covers the initial data requested by the committee and the 

prospect and progress on getting that specific data. Where data is available it 
is included in this section. 

 
        

 2.0 Recommendations 
 

2.1 Note and comment on the performance data provided. 
 

 
 
3.0 Detail 
 

Suggested List of Data, Availability and Viability  

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

 
3.1  Where data is available it is calculated on a rolling year to date and is 

supplied centrally by the Metropolitan Police. The budgets cuts have impacted 
most profoundly on Data Teams in the Police especially at borough levels and 
across London and nationally capacity in this area has been severely cut.  

  
3.2 Robberies involving school-age pupils (either as perpetrators or victims: 

This data is not in the national data sets hence is not available. However, with 
funding from a bid by the Integrated Community Safety Team to the Home 
Office work will be commissioned in April that will provide the committee with 
the data for 2010-11 and 2011-12. As soon as available a date for the delivery 
of this report the Committee will be informed. 

 

3.3 Antisocial Behaviour Orders including Breaches: Legislation has changed 
and many different authorities such as the Police, Schools and housing 
association can apply for them and not central register is required. As part of 
the above work we are seeking to establish one in Brent. The Police and 
Council during the financial year 2011-12 applied for and achieved 38 orders 
of those 28 were Post Conviction ASBOs all but 6 on offenders aged over 17. 
These allow restrictions to be place on an individual when their sentence has 
been completed. Some of offenders were sent to prison while others receive 
community sentences. There no known breaches by anyone with an Council 
or Police imposed ASBO. 
 

 
3.4  Re-offending of priority offenders. This category is now subsumed into 

Integrated Offender Management, the cohort of offenders has only just been 
identified these offenders are currently being profiled and will then be 
monitored.  Reports will be available for the Committee form mid July 2012. 

 

3.5 Assaults/Street robberies: The data set that incorporates Street Robberies 
best is “Personal Robbery”. Assaults are incorporated into Violence with 
Injury.   

 
Violence with Injury 

 

Date  2011-12 Quarter 
2 

2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 
4 

Offences  1421 2075 2533 

% Change  -3.9% -0.5% - 0.4% 

 
 

Personal Robbery  
 

Page 36



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

Date  2011-12 Quarter 
2 

2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 
4 

Offences  1145 1601 1962 

% Change  + 13.1% +13.7% +9.3% 

 

3.6  Residential Burglaries 
 
Date  2011-12 Quarter 

2 
2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 

4 

Offences  1288 2136 2871 

% Change  +6.4% +15.1% +17.5% 

 

3.7 Knife Crimea Member need to be aware that this is an extremely flawed 
measure because it includes all weapons and parts of knives found as part of 
searches of open areas, venues as part of the execution of warrants, even 
knives handed in to the Police. This data tells us little if anything about the 
number stabbings or threats to stab. 

 

Date  2011-12 Quarter 
2 

2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 
4 

Offences  253 409 533 

% Change  +18.2% +16.2% +9.9% 

Sanction & 
Detection 

56 94 109 

% of crime 
type  

22.1% 23.0% 20.5% 

 

 
3.8 Gun crime As with knife crime data this is of limited value because of the 

same issues.  
 
Date  2011-12 Quarter 

2 
2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 

4 

Page 37



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

Offences  53 103 120 

% Change  -8.6% +32.1% +22.4 

Sanction & 
Detection 

13 15 23 

% of crime 
type  

24.5% 14.6% 19.2% 

Annual Trend 
Offence Rate  

-12.9% +7.2% -0.8% 

 

3.9 Business Crime: The most reflective measures are Non Residential Burglary 
and Theft from Shops. 

 
Non Residential Burglary 
 
Date  2011-12 Quarter 

2 
2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 

4 

Offences  479 672 859 

% Change  -10.0% -14.7% -9.9% 

Annual Trend 
Offence Rate 

 

+2.4% 

 

-6.6% 

 

-4.8% 

 

Theft from Shops 
 
Date  2011-12 Quarter 

2 
2011-12 Quarter 3 2012 – 13 Quarter 

4 

Offences  503 747 925 

% Change  -4.0% +13.1% -0.5% 

 
 
 
 

3.10 Hate Crime:  Any crime can been motivated by hate, Race, Religion, 
Homophobia, these would be flagged and could therefore conceivably be 

Page 38



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

counted. Methods and costs of gaining this data are currently being explored.  
More information will follow as soon as becomes available. 

 

3.11 Rape:  Only sanction and detection data available, however the committee 
are receiving the quarterly reports from the West London Rape Crisis Centre  

 
Date  2011-12 Quarter 

3 
2011-12 Quarter 4 2012 – 13 Quarter 

1 

Offences  n/a n/a n/a 

 
 

 
 
4.0 Financial Implications 
 
4.1  None  
 
5.0 Legal Implications 
 
5.1  None  
 
6.0 Diversity Implications 
 
6.1 None 
 
7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications (if appropriate) 

 
7.1 None 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Genny Renard 
Head of Integrated Community Safety & Development  
Genny.rendard@brent.gov.uk 
 
 
Phil Newby 
Director of Strategy, Partnership and Improvement 
Phil.newby@brent.gov.uk 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPC). 
Briefing note 
 
 
1. Summary  
1.1 This paper is intended to provide member of the Committee with a brief over of 

MOPC. 

1.2 As this body now oversees the Police Service details of how the complaints and 
problems will be dealt with is also included. The intention is to help Councillors 
assist their constituents.  

2. Details  

2.1 The Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime has been set up in response to the 
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act (2011) which reforms the 
accountability of police services and replaces police authorities across England 
and Wales with elected individuals. The rest of the country will elect their Police 
and Crime Commissioners (PCCs) in November 2012. 

2.3 The MOPC is headed by the Mayor or, by his nomination, the appointed statutory 
Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime, currently Kit Malthouse. This means that 
the Mayor is directly accountable for policing performance in London. The MOPC 
makes this process and accountability clearer and gives Londoners a further 
voice in how their city is policed. 

2.4 Through the MOPC the Mayor and Deputy Mayor will be directly accountable for 
police performance in the capital, setting the Met Police’s strategic direction and 
allocating resources. Operational policing will however remain the responsibility 
of the Metropolitan Police Commissioner, Bernard Hogan-Howe. 

2.5 The London Assembly will scrutinise the work of the MOPC through a new body, 
the Police and Crime Committee (PCC). 

2.6 The Police and Crime Committee (PCC) 
The London Assembly Police and Crime Committee (PCC) examines the work of 
the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime and reviews the police and crime plan 
for London. The Committee can also investigate anything which it considers to 
be of importance to policing and crime reduction in Greater London and make 
recommendations for improvements 

3. Frequently Asked Questions: 

3.1 Who will oversee the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)?  

The occupant of the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPC) is an elected 
individual tasked with holding the MPS to account on behalf of the public. This 
approach came into effect on 16 January 2012. The occupant of the MOPC may 
be supported by a Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime. 

Page 41



The City of London Police continues to be overseen by the Common Council of 
the City of London. (External link) 

In November 2012, elections will be held for Police and Crime Commissioners 
(PCCs), who will then hold to account the Chief Constables of most police forces 
outside London.  

3.2 What has happened to the Metropolitan Police Authority? 

The Metropolitan Police Authority was abolished in January 2012 and the 
occupant of the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime is now responsible for 
overseeing the Metropolitan Police Service 

3.3 Who can make a complaint against the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime 
(MOPC) or a Deputy?  

Anyone can make a complaint about the MOPC or their Deputy to the London 
Assembly’s Police and Crime Committee. 

3.4 How do I make a complaint about someone working for the Metropolitan Police 
Service (MPS)?   

The department for recording and responding to complaints on behalf of the 
Commissioner is the Directorate of Professional Standards. You can contact the 
Directorate of Professional Standards at:  

Metropolitan Police  
DPS Customer Services  
22nd Floor  
Empress State Building  
Lillie Road  
London  
SW6 1TR 

3.5 How do I make a complaint about the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police 
Service (MPS)?  

The Commissioner of the MPS is accountable for all of the work of the MPS, and 
will be held to account by the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPC). To 
make a complaint about the Commissioner of the MPS you should contact the 
MOPC at:  

Professional Standards Office  
Mayor’s Officer for Policing and Crime  
10 Dean Farrar Street  
London  
SW1H 0NY  

3.6 How will complaints about the Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime (MOPC) or a 
Deputy be handled?  

Page 42



There are a number of routes through which complains about the MOPC or 
Deputy Mayor for Policing and Crime can be channeled. In order for a complaint 
to be dealt with more quickly, you should make it directly to the London 
Assembly Police and Crime Committee.   

The Committee will decide whether to record the complaint. The decision 
whether to ‘record’ a complaint is the first step in dealing with it. Members can  
expect the Committee to record the complaint unless it thinks either that the 
subject of your complaint has been, or is being, dealt with already through 
criminal proceedings, or that the complaint has been made before, but then 
withdrawn.   This last section may be open to legal challenge where people have 
withdrawn for valid reasons we can expect it be reported or see precedents set 
through the courts. 

If the complaint is recorded, the Committee will decide whether your complaint 
must be referred to the Independent Police Complaints Commission. When it 
receives a referral, the IPCC will decide whether the complaint requires 
investigation and, if so, what sort of investigation should take place.    

If the Committee decides that your complaint does not need to be referred to the 
IPCC, or if the IPCC determines that your allegation does not need to be 
investigated, the Committee will take steps to resolve your complaint itself. The 
Committee may appoint someone to deal with your complaint on its behalf.  

 

 

 

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

 
 

Partnership and Place Overview and  
Scrutiny Committee 

 

Report from the Director of Strategy,  
Partnership and Improvement 

  

 
  

Wards Affected: 
ALL 

  

Policing and Community Safety in an era of public 
spending cuts 

 
 

1.0 Summary 
 

1.1 The context within which Policing and Community Safety is delivered, has 
changed over the last two years.  The attached task group scope sets out 
these changes and the key issues that a task group could address. 
 

 
 2.0 Recommendations 
 

2.1 That the committee agrees to set up a task group based on the attached 
scope. 

 
2.2 That the group rooms are approached to seek nomination for membership of 

the task group. 
 

 
3.0 Detail 
 
3.1 Crime and Disorder Partnerships became the Community Safety Partnerships 

in April 2010.  The aim of these partnerships is to enable ‘responsible 
authorities’ to work cooperatively to deliver local strategies to reduce crime 
and disorder. 

 
3.2 The context within which policing and community safety is delivered has also 

changed over the last two year.  These changes include budget reductions 
experienced by a number of partners and changes to how the police in 
London are led both strategically and operationally. 

Agenda Item 8

Page 45



 
Meeting 
Date  

Version no. 
Date  

 
 

 
3.3 Members of the Partnership & Place Overview & Scrutiny Committee are 

asked to agree to set up a task group to look at: 
 

• what an effective community safety partnership looks like within this 
context, 

•  how partners should work together in the best interests of the people of 
Brent,  

• how can partners increase rates of satisfaction 
    

The task group’s scope is attached.  
 
4.0 Financial Implications 
 
4.1  None  
 
5.0 Legal Implications 
 
5.1  None  
 
6.0 Diversity Implications 
 
6.1 None 
 
7.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications (if appropriate) 

 
7.1 None 

 
 
Background Papers 
 
Task Group Scope attached 
 
 
Contact Officers 
 
Phil Newby 
Director Strategy, Partnership & Improvement  
phil@newby@brent.gov.uk 
 
Jacqueline Casson 
Senior Policy Officer 
Jacqueline.casson@brent.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 46



 

Task Group Policing and Community Safety in an Era of Public Spending Cuts 

Why do we want to look at this?  

Crime & Disorder Reduction Partnerships became Community Safety Partnerships in April 
2010.  The aim of these partnerships is to enable 'responsible authorities' to develop and 
deliver local strategies to reduce crime and disorder.  The responsible authorities must work 
cooperatively to achieve their objectives.  The responsible authorities are police authorities, 
police forces, councils, fire and rescue authorities, primary care trusts and probation trusts.   
 
The context within which Policing and Community Safety is delivered has changed over the 
last two years.  The coalition government’s deficit reduction strategy as embodied in the 
Spending Review 2010 has provided Community Safety Partnership with an ongoing 
challenge.  A number of partners are grappling with large budget reduction with Local 
Government facing a 26 percent real term reduction in funding and Brent Council having to 
make  some difficult decisions about the services that are delivered and the size and shape 
of the organisation.  Government funding for the police will also be reduced by 20 percent 
over the next four years and will lead to a reduction in police numbers. In addition the way 
that policing in London is led both strategically and operationally has changed.  The Police 
Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 abolished the Metropolitan Police Authority and 
replaced it with the Mayor’s Office for Policing & Crime (MOPC).  A new Metropolitan Police 
Commissioner has also been appointed.   
 
At a time of reducing resources and changing landscape it is more important than ever that 
the partners within Brent’s Community Safety Partnership work closely together towards a 
common purpose - How do we make the best use of the resources available in Brent, ensure 
they are used to deliver on the right priorities for Brent, engage with our communities in 
setting priorities, promote local accountability, and influence policing policy in London?   
 
The Minister of State for Policing and Criminal Justice offers support the role of community 
safety partnerships in tackling community safety issues by saying ‘We know that the police 
cannot fight crime alone. Successful local partnerships between the police, local authorities 
and other criminal justice agencies are crucial’1  
 
 
What are the key issues and what should the review cover? 
One of the key issues that the task group could address is to establish what an effective, 
functioning community safety partnership looks like within the context outlined above.  How 
should the individual partners work collaboratively in the best interests of the people of Brent 
and how can the partnership increase rates of satisfaction.   
 
The review would provide the opportunity to talk to partners and local communities about 
policing and community safety priorities in Brent and ensure they influence and help achieve 
local priorities and the priorities set by the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime.  
 

                                                           
1 Nick Herbert MP, Minister of state for Policing and Criminal Justice – New era in policing November 2011 

Page 47



The review would also seek to establish the extent of the reduction in resources for policing 
and community safety in Brent since the Public Spending Review 2010.  The review will 
identify the current resources available for policing and community safety and see how these 
are being balanced against agreed priorities. 
 
 
To do this the task group could: 
 

• Review how the individual partners should work collaboratively in the best interests of 
the people of Brent and how the partnership can increase rates of satisfaction  

 
• Talk to the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime to establish how they will work with 

Brent’s Community Safety Partnership will work with. 
 

• Review community safety partnerships in other boroughs to establish areas of best 
practice and make recommendations on the shape of Brent’s Community Safety 
Partnership and how the partners within it should work together. 

  
• Look at the trends and profile of crime in Brent and the drivers behind those trends 

and make recommendation on tackling those drivers. 
 

• Establish how the effectiveness of the partnership will be measured, what crime data 
the partnership should be monitoring and make recommendations on the 
partnership’s priorities. 
 

•  Investigate better ways of achieving agreed outcomes and value for money within 
the financial resources available.   

     

Page 48


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Brent's Council for Voluntary Services
	cvs-business-plan
	cvs-operational-plan

	7 Community Safety Updates
	csu-police-briefing

	8 Policing and Community Safety in an era of public spending cuts
	task-group-policing-app


